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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 63™ Annual Generul Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be hcld on Monday, 30™ September, 2013 at the Registered Office of the
Company at 6, Mascarenhas Building, Mahatna Gandhi Road, Panaji, Goa — 403061 at
5:00 P.M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BIUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31% March, 2013 and
Profit and Loss Account (Statement of Profit and Loss) for the year ended as on that
date together with Reports of the Directors’ and the Auditors’ thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan, Director, who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their renuneration und in this regard, to consider and, if
thought fit, 1o pass with or without modification{s), the following resolulion as an
Ordinary Reselution:

*RESOLVED THAT M/s. Yadav Pujara & Shah, Chartered Accouniants having Firm
Regisiration No.121711W, be and iz hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year ended 3 1® March, 2014, to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of next Annual General
Meeting of the Company, on such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of
Directors at a later date,”

4. To appoint the Branch Auditors for the financial year ended 31% March, 2014 and fix
terms and conditions of their appointment. '

By Order of the Doard

Chairman

Date: 5 August, 2013
Place: Muinbai
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Notes:

a}) A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Mceting is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll, instead of himself / herself and the proxy
need not be a Member of the Compuny. The instrument appointing proxy should,
however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commenecment of the meeting,

by  The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Register of the Company shall
remain closed from 23™ September, 2013 to 30" September, 2013 (both days
inclusive).

¢)  Members:

(i) are requested to send all share transfer lodgments (Physical mode) /
correspondence to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent unto the date of bock
closure.

{(i1) are requested to quote Reaistered Folic Number or DP ID/ Client ID in all the
correspondence.

(iit) are requested to furnish bank account details te the R&TAMepository
Parlicipant to prevent fraudulent encashment of dividend warrants, whenever
issued.

{iv) Mcmbers desirous of obtaining any information, concerning the accounts and
operations of the Company are requested 1o address their querics to Compliance
Officer of the Company at the Company’s registered office at least seven days
before the date of the Annual' General Meeting in order lo enable the
management to keep the infponmation ready at the meeting.

d) For the convenience of the Members, atiendance slip is enclosed in the Annual
Report. Members/ Proxy Holders/Authorized Representatives are requested to fill in
and sign at the space provided therein and submit the sane ai the venue.
Proxy/Authorized Representatives of Members should state on the aitendance slip as
‘Proxy’ or ‘Authorized Represcntative’, as the case may be. Further, if they hoid
shares in demat form, they are requested to write their Client 1d and [P Id numbers
and those who hold shares in physical forms are requested to write their folio number
on the attendance slip for casy identification at the meeting,
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e}

g)

h)

i)

k)

As per the provisions of Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956 facility for

. making nominations is available for shareholders in respect of the physical shares

heid by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Company's Registered
Office/ from R&TA. :

Members, who are holding Shares in identical order of names in more than one Folio,
are requested to apply to the Company/Share Ttansfer Agents along with the rclevant
Share Certificates for consolidation of such Folios in one Folie.

Members aré informed that in case joint holders attend the Maetﬁlg, only such joint
holder who is higher in the order of names in the Register of Mcmbers/Beneficial
Tolders will be eatitled 1o vote.

Corporale Members are requested to forward a certified truc copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing iheir representative to allend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting.

Members are requesied to address all correspondence to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agenis at their abovementioned address.

As a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed ai the
Annual General Meeting. Members/Proxy holders are therefore requested 10 bring
their copies of the Annual Report with theim at the time of attending the Meeting.

Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan, Director relires by rotation, being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment. The particulars of re-appoiniment of Director are given in the
Annexure to the Notiee and the Corporate Governance Section of the Annual Report.
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Annexure to item no. 2 of the Notice:

Details of Directors secking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General
Mecting (pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Name of the Director . Vaidhyanathan Ramumurthy
Date of Birth 15" July, 1957
Nationality Indian

Date of Appointment on the Board | 31% March, 2003

Qualifications _ Commerce Graduate

Experience Experience in Finance & Accounts for over
30 years

Shﬂreﬂolding in the Company NIL

List of Directorships held inother | NIL
Companies

Committee Membership held in NIL
other Companies

By Order of the Board

For TW}NGS LIMITED,

Dr. Shailen . Mittal
Chairman

Date: 5™ August, 2013

Place: Mumbai
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Tao,
The Members
Trade Wings Limited

Your Direclors are presenting their 63" Annual Report and the Audited Statements of
* Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March, 2013

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGIITS:

Net Sales/ IIncume from Operations Other Income
Profitf (Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and Taxes
Interest
.. Depreciation
Profit/ {Loss} before Taxes
Provision for Taxes:
Current
FBT
Deferred
Provision of Tuxes. for earlier year written back
Provision for Profit or (Loss} in Partnership fum
Profit / (Loss) after Taxes
Profit (Loss) brought forward

Balance in Profit & Loss Accounts ¢arried forward

Fur the year
ended

173708044
21673921
17405862

1962134

2305925

800000
40128
NIL
(183121)
1362932
25887422

27250355

For the year
ended
31.03.2012
176328428
23061292

15387203

1928285

5745804

2439549
202810
228811

192250
3930167
21957257

25887423
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2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Company’s turnover is Rs.17,37,08,044/- for the ycar under review as compated to
Rs,17,63,28,428/- for the previous year. The profit afier taxes for the current year was
reduced to Rs.13,62,932/- from Rs. 39,30,167/- for the previous year. Decrease in profit is
duc to many reusons such as rise in overall costs, inflation, severe competition from
competilors which made company to provide services at competitive prices for survival.

3. OPERATIONS:

The Company is engaged in the business of travel and tourism. The coperations of the
-Company are in complele flow. The Company is running on the path of progress and
profitability and is consiantly making efforts to enter the global markel,

4. DIVIDEND:

In order to sustain growlh and introduce new profitable projects in fulure, your Directors
wish to conserve the cash resources. Therefore they do not recommend any dividend on the
Equity Shares for the year under review.,

5. FIXED DETOSITS:

The Company has nol accepted any fixed deposits falling with the preview of the
Companies Act, 1956 or rules made thereunder and, as such, no amount of principal or
interesl was outstanding as on the date of Balance sheet.

6. BUY BACK OF SHARES:

During the financial year under review, the Company lias not offered 1o buy-back any of its
outstanding shares.

7. CONSERVATION OF ENERCY AND TECHNCLOGY ABSORITION:

Since the company is in service industry, the provisions of Section 217 (1) (¢} rcgardihg
information on conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable.

However the information, as applicable, is given hereunder:
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A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The operations of the Company are nol energy intensive, Nevertheless, continucus
efforts are being made by the Company and its employees to reduce the wastage of
SCArce enerpy resources.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
Whenever there is requirement, the Company evaluates the best technology
available globally for improving the productivity and quality of its service
opeiations.

C. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

The Company cmphasizes on research and development for better customer
satisfaction.

D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

{In Rupees)
Particulars 31" March, 2013 31% March, 2012
Earnings Nil Nil
Outgo 17,03.430/~ 16,23,486/-

The Company is currently opcrating in domestic market only and hence not having

any foreign exchange earnings. However, the Company is making continuous

efforts to expand its business opcration outside India by setting-up its Branches
- over Lhere.

8. PERSONNEL:

The Company is professicnally managed and has very cordial relatienship with all its
employess, Highly qualified personncl from the relevant fields assist lhe top level
Management. Your Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation of the
dedicated and efficient services rendered by them.

During the year under review, the Company has no employees drawing remuneration more
{han the specified limit prescribed under seclion 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended.
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9. DIRECTORS;

Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan, Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himsgelf for re-appointment.
The Board recommends his re-appointment.

10. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

As required under Section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956, the Complianee Certificalc
jssued by Mr. Hemanshu Kapadia of M/s. Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates, Praclicing
Company Secretaries has been attached as part of the Directors’ Report.

11. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 217 (2AA} of the Companies Act, 1936, the Directors confirm the -

following: '

A. In preparation of Annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2013, the
applicuble Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departarcs, if any.

B. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so ss o give a true
and fuir view of the statc of affairs of the Company at the end of {inancial year and of
the profit of the Company for that period.

C. Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the asscts of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularifics. :

D. The Directors have preparcd the Annual Accounls for the financial year ended 31*
March, 2013 on geing concern basis.

12, AUDITORS:

" M’s. Yadav Pujara & $hah, Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No.121711W,
Statutory Auditors of the Company, will retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, and being eligible offer themselves. for re-appeintment” for the financial
year 2013-2014, The Company has received a lefter from them to that effect that their
appointment, if made, would be within the limit preseribed under section 224 (1B) of the
Companics Act, 1936. '
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The Company is following the provision o Section 226 under the Companies Act 1956 and
"has accordingly appointed Branch Auditors to carry on the Audit activitics at respective
branches of the Company in previous year. The Board has proposcd to appoint Branch
Auditors at its various Branches,

13. AUBTORS’ REPORT:

There are no qualifications contained in the Auditors’® Report and therefore no further
explanation is required to be provided.

The notes to the accounts are relerred in the Auditors’ Report are self - explanatory and,
therefore do not ¢all for any further comimeits.

14. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

The Company has experienced and trained manpower. There is favourable work
environment which encourages superior performance. Since the Company 15 in the Service
Induslry, Human Resource continues 10 be one of the focus areas of the Company. Respect
for individual, open work culture, effective communication, fair and equitable treatment
and welfarc of employees are significant.

15. CORPORATE GOVERNANCIL:
The Compuny is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange and it has from time to time complied

with the conditions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement till date. The delailed report on
Corporale Governance forming patt of Directors” Reporl is annexed to this Annual Report.

The Certificate from M/s Hemanshu Kapadia & Associales; Practicing Company
‘Secretaries, in respect of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is also allached with the
Annual Report.

16, MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
Managcmeﬂt Discussion and Amnalysis Report for ihe financial year under review as
stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchange is
set out in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

17, INSURANCE:

The Assels of the Company have been adequately insured, wherever necessary.
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18. DEPOSITORY SYSTEM:

Your Company’s Equity Shares are available for dematerialization through National
Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Scrvices (India) Limited. As on 31¥
March, 2013, 77.07% of the Equity Shares of your Company were held in demat form.

-19. SUBSIDIARY COMPANILS:

The Company has two Subsidiary Companics ie Trade Wings Hotels Limited and
Roopsangam Iloldings Limited.

As directed by the Central Government, the suimmarized (inancials of ali the Subsidiaries
have been furnished under the heading “Financial Information of Subsidiary Companies
under scetion 212(8) of the Compunies Act, 1956 which forms part of the Annual Report.

The Anmuai Accounts ol these Subsidiaries and related detailed information will be made
available to any Member of the Company/its Subsidiaries seeking such information at any

point of time and are also available for inspection by any Member of the Cempany / its
Subsidiaries at the Registered Office of the Company or the respective Subsidiary
Companies. ' -

20. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors also take this opportunity 1o thank Ministry of Corporate Affairs, BSE
Limited, Financial Institutions & DBanks, Government Authoniies, Stakeholders and
Business Associates for their continuous support during the year under review and look
forward to their suppoit. Your Directors also wish to convey their deep appreciation to the
employees at all levels for their enormous personal efforts, commendable teamwork,

exemplary professionalism and enthusiasuic contribution to the growth of the Company
during the year.

By Order of the Board
For TRADE-WINGS LIMITED

- T
Dr. Shageadr/mmal Mr. Vinayak Ubhayakar
Chairman Managing Director

Date: 3 August, 2013 '

Place: Mumbai



HEMANSHU KAPADIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Office No. 12, 14't Floor, Navjivan Society, Building No.3
Lamington Road, Mumbai 400 008

Tel £631 0888, Telefax 6631 4830

E-mail: hemanshu@hkacs.com

COMPIIANCE CERTIEICATE

CIN of the Company: LA30M0GATMPLCO0016S
Nominal Capital: Rs. 8,50,00,000/-

To,

The Members,

Trade Wings Limited
&, Mascarenhs Building,
M. G. Road,

Panajf - 403001,

Goa

We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of Trade Wings Limited as
required o be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act”), and the rules made
thereunder and alsa the provisions contained in the Memorandum and Artickes of Association of
the Company for the financial year ended 31# March 2013, In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the examinations cartied cut by us and explanations furnished o us
by the Company, its officers and agents, we certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year:

1. The Company has kept and maintained all registers as staled in Amnexure ‘A’ to this
Certificate, as per the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder and all entries
therein have been recorded.

2 The Company has filed the forms and returns as siajed in the Annexwre ‘B’ to this
Certificate, with the Registrar of Companies within the time prescribed/ with additional fees
under the Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made thereunder. However, no forms or
returns were filed with the Regional Director, Central Government, Company Law Board or
other authorities.

3. The Company being Public Limited Company, comments are not required with reference fo
applicability of provisions of Section 3(1) {iii} of the Companies Act, 1956.

4. The Board of Directors met twelve (12) times during the year on 25% Apsil 2012, 84 May,
2012, 150 June, 2012, 312 July, 2012, 200 August 2012, 270 Seplember 2012, 30 October 2012,
17 December 2012, 80 January 2013, 6 February 2013, 16 Mazch 2013 and 20% March
2013, respectively, in respect of which meetings notices were given and the proceedings
were recorded and signed in the Minutes Book malntalred for the purpose.

5  The Company has closed its Register of Members from 23« November 2612 to 30%
November 2012 for the purpose Annual General Meeting held on 30% November 2012, The
Company has given intimation to the Stock Exchange regarding the Book Closuze however
no news paper advertisement hag been given.
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10.

il

12,

13,

14,

The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended 31" March 2012 was hald on 30t
November 2012 after obtaining necessary approval from the Repistrar of Companies and
giving notices to the Members of the Company and the resolutions passed thereat were
recorded in Minutes Book maintained for the purpaose.

No Extra-Ordinary General Meeting was held during the financial year under review.

The Company has granted unsecured loans to Companies and a fiem. According to the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has also given corporate guarantee
of Ra.10 lakhs to Saraswat Co-Op. Bank Lid for the loan taken by M/s. 5. Rose & Company
Ltd. .

The Company has not entered into any coniracts falling within the putview of Section 297 of
the Act.

The .Compan}r has made entries in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

As there were no instances falling within the purview of Section 314 of the At the
Company has niot abtained any approvals from the Board of Directors, Members or Central
Governinent.

The Company hag not issued any duplicate share certificate during the financial };ear.

i. The Company has delivered all the certificates on lodgment thereof for transfer and
wanamission of Shares In accordance with the provisions of the Act. However there was
no allotment of securities during the financial year. '

jii The Company has not deposited any amount in a separate Bank Account as no dividend
was declared during the financial year.

ii. The Company was not required fo post wamants to any Member of the Cuﬁmpany as no
dividend was declared during the financial year.

iv, The Company was not required to tansfer any amount in unpaid dividend account,
application merey due for refund, matured deposits, matured debentures and the
interest accrued thereon which have remained unclalmed or wnpaid for a peried of
seven years to Investor Education and Protection Fund,

v, The Company has complied with the requirements of Section 217 of the Act.

The Board of Directors of the Company ls duly constituted and the appointment of Director
has been made, However, there was no appointment of Additional Directots, Alternate
Directors and Directors to fill casual vacancy during the year.

The Company has appeinted the Managing Director and the Whole-lime Director however;
there is no fresh appointment of the Managing Director during the year under review. The
Company has executed de-novo agreement for the re-appointment of the Whole-time
Director during the year under review. The Company does not have any Manager wilhin
the meaning of section 269 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Pagelof8




14.

17.

18.

15

The Company has not appeinted any sole-selling agents during the financia! year.

The Company has made an application to the Registrar of Companies for extension of e
for calling Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended 31st March 2012 and the
same was granted, The Company was not required to obtain any approval of the Company
Law Board, Regional Director and/ or such other authorities as prescribed under the various
provisions.of the Act during the financial year, The Company is in the process of making an
application with the Cenixal Government for necessary approvals for giving Loan or
Guarantes or providing security to the group companies and firms.

The Directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of
Dirsctors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

The Company has not issued any shares, debentures or other secusities during the financial
year.

The Company has not bought back any shares during the Gnancial year.

Since the Company has rest issued any preference shares or debentures, question of their
redemption does not arise.

There were no transactions necessifating the Company to keep in abeyance the rights to
dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of Shares.

The Company has not invited / accepted any deposits including any unsecured loans
falling within the purview of Section 58A during the financial year.

The amount borrowed by the Company from Directors, Members, public, financial
institutions, banks and othets during the financial year ending 312 March 2013 is within the
barrowing limits of the Company and that necessary resolution as per Section 293(14d) of
the Acthave been passed in General Meeting,

The Company has made loans and investments or given guarantees or provided securities
to other bodies corporate and necessary entries has been made in the Register maintained
for the purpose

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association with

respect to situation of the Company’s Registered Office from one State to another during the
year under scrutingy,

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association with
respect to the objects of the Company during the year under scrubiny.

The Company has not alteted the provisions of the Memorandum of Association with
respect k> name of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

The Company has not altered its Memorandum of Association with respect to Share Capital
of the Company during the year under scrubiny.

The Company has not altered its Articles of Association during the financial year.
Page 3 oi'8
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31. There was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notices received by the Company
and no flnes or penalties or any other punishment was imposed on the Company during the
financial year, for offences under the Act

32. The Compén:,r has not received any money as security deposit from its employees dusing

the year under review.
33.  As informed to us, the Cmnfaany has not constituted separate Provident Fund as provided

under section 418 of the Act.

For Hemanshu Kapadi)& Associates,

R e A,
hu Fapadia -
Proptietor
C.F, No. 2285

Date: 5% August 2013
Place: Mumbai
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Registers as maintained by the Company

Statutory Registers

Register of Beneficial Owmer u/s 152A (maintined by RTA)

Register of Members u/s 150 (maintained by RTA)

Index of Members u/s 151 {maintained by RTA)

Register of Share Transfers u/s 108 (maintained by RTA)

Register of Directors, Managing Director, Manager and Secretary u/s 303
Repister of Directors’ Shareholding u/s 307

Books of Minutes of Board & General Meetings u/s 193

Books of Accounts u/s 209

. Registers and Returns u /s 163

10, Register of Charges u/s 143

11. Register of Particulars of Contracts in which Directors are interested u/s 301
12, Register of Investments or Loans made, Guarantee given or Security provided u/8372A

N WP

10 oo

Other Registers

1, Register of Pirectors’ Attendance
2. Register of Shareholders” Atendance
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Annexare B

Forms and Returns filed by the Company with Registrar of Companies, during the financial

year ending 31# March 2013.
Sr, | Form No/ | Filed under For Date of Whether | 1f delayin
Nao Return sertion filingf filed filing
(SRN} within | whether
prescribe | requisibe
d fime additional
Yegf No fee paid
- Yes/ No
1. | Form17 138 Satisfacion  of | 2070372013 | Yes NA.
Charge B7U745542
2 | Form#8 135 Modification  of | 20/02/2013 |'No Yes
Charge BoBA77565
3. |Form 23 AC |20 Filing of Annual | 13/02/2013 | Yes MN.A.
XBRL  and Accounts for the | Q6622674
Form 23ACA financial ~ year
XBRL ended
3170372012
4, | Form 20B 159 Filing of Annual | 28/01/2013 | Yes N.A.
Beturn for AGM | Q06225361
held ol
307112012
5 | Form23 152 Repistration  of | 28/12/2012 | Yes N.A.
Special B64862675
Resolutions
6. | Form32 303 (3 For appointment ] 11/12/2012 | Yes N.A. -
of Director BA3&075494
| 7. | Form &6 3334 Campliance 04/12/2012 | Yes N.A.
Certificate for the | Q03881190
financial = year
ended '
3170372012
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8. |Form17 138 Catistaction  of | 07/11/2012 | Yes N.A.
Charge B61428579 |

9. | Form?B 125 Creation of | 17/10/2012 | Yes N.A,
Charge B59868059

10, | Form &l 166 (1) Application  for | 03/09/2012 N.A M.A.
extension of time | BH6669583
for calling
Anrua!  General
Meeting for the
financial year
2011-12

11. | Form 8 135 Modification of | 17/08/2012 | Yes N.A.
charge B45649050

12 | Form 17 138 Satisfacton  of | 060872012 | Yes N.A.

N charge B44829471

13. jFormB 135 Modification  of [ 27/07/2012 | Yes M.A.
charge B44258978

1. | Form 17 138 Satisfaction = of | 05/07/2012 | Yes N.A,
charge B42676908

5. | Form 17 138 Salblacion  of | 05/07/2012 | Yes NA.
charge B426764115

16. | Form 17 138 Satisfaction of | 05/07/2012 | Yes M.A
charge B42675256

17. | Form i7 138 Satisfaction  of | 05/07/2012 | Yes N.A.
charge B42674101

18. | Form 8 _ 135 Madification of | 23/06/2012 | Yes N.A.
charge B41799057

19. | Form 8 135 Modificabon  of [ 23/06/2012 | Yes MN.A,
charge B41793901

20, | Form 8 135 Modification  of | 10705/2012 | No Yes
charge B3877026%

1, { Form B 133 Modification  of | 10/05/2012 | No Yes
charge BIs744702
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22 | Form 25

269 (2)

10/04/2012 | Yes
B36540185

N.A.

73, | Form 23

192

Resolution and
WTD Agreement

09/04/2012 | Yes
B36446579

N.A,
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS® REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In this dynamic environment, sharcholders across the globe have keen interest in
the performance of the Companies and thus good Corporaie Governance is of
paramount importance for the Companies sceking to distinguish themselves in the
global tootprint. Corporate Governance broadly refers 1o a set of rules and
practices designed to govern the behaviour of corporate enterprises. It refers o a
sysiem by which Companies are governed, controlled and managed.

MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company’s Corporate Guvernance System is based on certain key principles
including fairess and integrity, transparency and disclosure, accountability, equal
treatracnt to all the sharcholders and social responsibility. The Company strongly
belicves in enhancing the stake holder’s valucs through good corporate -
govermance. The Cotnpany i jis pursuit of attaining the norms and reguirements of
a formal code of Corporate Governance has conplhicd with Clause 49 ol the Listing
Agreement and follows the fair and legal procedures prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 and other allied laws for the transaction of busitiess by o
corporate entity.

The Company has adopied an appropriate Corporate Governance Framework to

ensure timely and accurate disclosure of all material matters, including financial

position, perfornmance, ownership and governance. Accordingly, this Company’s

philosophy extends beyond what is being reported under his Report and it has

been the Company’s constant endeavor to attain the highest levels of Corporate
- Governance.

The Company believes and follows the Committee system of governance for
smooth, purposeful and effective functioning.

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
A. BOARD MEMBERSIIF CRITERIA
- The members of the Board of Dircetors of the Company are expecled 10 possess

the required expertise, skill and expurience to sffectively manage and diract the
Company in order to aliain iis organizational goals. They are expected to be
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petsons with vision, leadership qualities, a strategic bent of mind, proven
compeience and integrity.

B. COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY:

The Board of Direclors of the Company has an optimum combination of
Executive, Non Exceuiive and Independent Direetors as on 31% March, 2013 so as
to have a bajanced Board Strocture and preserve and mainiain the independence of
the Board. Your Company is managed and guided by a professional Board
comprising of five Directors out of which two Directors are Executive Directors
and three Directors are Non-Executive and Independent Directors, The Chairman
of the Board of Directors of the Company is Dr. Shailendra P. Mittal, an Executive
Director.

Composition of the Board of Dircetors is in accordance with the requirements of
Clause 49(I} (A) of the Listing Agreement, As per Clause 49(I) () (ii) of the
Listing Agreement, none of the Dircctors on the Board is member of more than 10
Commitees and Chairman of more than § Conuniltecs across all the Companies in
which they are Lirectors. The same is also evidenced from the below given table.

The Composition and caiegory of the Board of Directors of the Company as on
315 March, 2013 is as follows:

Name of Director ' Category No. of directorships in
Other Public Limited

Cos.

Dr. Shailendra P. Mitial Executive Chairman 03
& Director, Promoler

Mr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar Cxecutive Director 00

Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan Non-execulive ' 00
Independent Director

Mr. Rajan N. Dani : Non-execulive 03
Independeni Director

Mr. A. G, Merchant Non-gxeculive o

Independent Director
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MNotes:

For the purpose of considering the number of directorships and Commitiee
posilions:

(@)  Directorships in Companies under Sectian 25 of the Companies Act, 1956,
Private Companics and Forcign Directorship have been excluded and the
Committees other (han Audil Commitice and Shareholders’/ Investors’
Grievaace Committee have been excluded.

() None of the Dircctors of the company is a member of more than ten
Caommittees nor was the Chairman of more than five Commitlce across all
the Companies in which he is a Director,

No directors of the Company are related with cach other {inter-s¢) within the
meaning of Clanse 49 IV (G) (ia) of the Listing Agreement.

None of the above-referred Nen-Executive Tndcpendent Directors have any
meterial peeuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, its Promoters or
wilh its Management, which would affect the independence or judgment of the
Directors, -

Besides the transactions reported hereinalter, the Company has not cntered into
any malcrially significant transactions with its Promoters, Directors ot their
relatives or with the Management etc. that may have poiential contlict with the
interest of the Company at large.

C. RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECLTOR:

Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan retires at the ensuing Annual G_encrai Mecting and being
eligible, offers himself, for re-appoiniment as Lirector.

Details of Director 1o be appointed / re-appointed at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting arc given in (he annexure to the notice calling Annual General
Meeting.

D. SHAREHOLDING OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AS ON 31%
MARCH, 2013:

No Non-Executive Director is holding any share in the Company.
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E. ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THE IMRECTORS:

The meetings of the Board of Directors arc scheduled well in advance and
generally held at the Company’s Corporate Office in Mumbai. The Board meets at
lcast once in every quarler to review the quarterly performance and financial
resulis. The Bourd Members are also [ree 1o recommend inclusion of any other
malter in the Agenda for discussion in the Board Mecting.

The Board of Directors met twelve times during the financial year 2012-2013. The
gap berween the two Board Meetings has not excecded four months. The dates on
which the Meetings of the Board of Directors wete held are as follows:

250 April, 2012 g™ May, 2012 15" June, 2012 31% July, 2012

20™ August, 2012 27" September, 2012 30" October, 2012 17" December, 2012
¢® Jaquary, 2013 6" February, 2013 16" March, 2013 20™ Mareh, 2013

Attendance of each Director af the Board Meetings und the last Annual

General Meeting:
Attendance at th
. Name of Director M;‘:;];: 2‘:?::& 4 last A:}M ‘|
(30/11/2012)
Dr. Shailendra P. Miltal 12 Yes
Mr. Vinayak 5. Ubhayakar 12 Yes
hMr. R. Vaidhyanathan 10 - Yes
Mr. Rajan N. Dani 1] Yes
Mr. A. G. Merchant 10 Yes

Agcnda for each Board Meeting was sent along with noies on agenda items well in
advance to all the Dircctors. At the Board mectings of the Commpany considering
financial results, the Directors are being provided information stipulated in Clause
4% of the Listing Agreement, The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved
for lts consideration, which includes review of the ‘Company’s performance.
Matters discussed at these Board Meetings relate to among oihers, review of
annual plan, quarterly results of the Company, Minutes of Meelings of Audit
Committee, observations of the Audit Conunittee, statutory compliances by the
Company, sale and purchase of mvcstmenis ¢ic,
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F, CODE OF CONDUCT:

In compliances with the regulatory tequirements and elfective implementation of
corporate governance praclices, the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for
Board of Dircctors and Senior Management in accordance with the Listing
Agrecinenl.

Trade-Wings Limited’s Code of Conduct as adoplcd by the Board of Directors is
applicable io the Directors, scnior management and employees of the Company.
The code is based on the principkes of good corporate governance and good
corporate cilizenship. The Code covers the Company’s commitmenl © healthy
development, environment, safty, productive and healthy workplace for
employecs, legal compliance and leading by setting personal examples.

Declaration affirming compliance of Code of Condnct

All the Board Members and Scnlor Management personnel have atfirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year 2012-2013, Declaration by the
Managing Director under Clause 4%(1) (D) of the Listing Agreement regarding
adherence to the code of conduct is as under: :

Declaration Pursnant to Clause 49 I D (ii) of the Listing Agrecment
regarding Coide of Conduvi signed by the Managing Director

1 hereby declare that in compliances with the reeulalory requivements and
effective implementation of corporale govemance practices, the Company has
adopted Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Seniot Manaygement in
accordance with the Listing Agreement and this is to affirm and declare that all the
Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have alfirmed the
Compliance and adherence with the provisions of the Code of Conduct for the

yeur ended 3 1% March, 2013. l h "P/}"/

Place: Mumiri - Mr. Vinayak 5. Ubhayakar

3. COMMITTEES OF TIE BOARD

Cwrently there are four Committees of the Board of Directors, namely Audit
Committee, Livestors’ Grievances Commitlee, Share Transfer Committee and
Remuneration Commiites. The terms of refcrence of these Commilices are
determined by the Board from time to time. Signed minutes of the Committees arg
placed before the Board for their information. The rele and Composition of these
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Commitlees including the numboer of meetings held during the financial yeat are as
follows:

1. AUDIT COMMITTEL:
A) COMPOSITION:

The Company has constiluted an Audit Commitiee which consists of
minimam three Direclors to assist the Board of Direciors in discharging
their individual and collective legal responsibilities. The composition,
procedure and role/function of the Audit Committee are in accordance with
the requirements of the Listing Agreement. ' '

The present Audit Commiites consists of three Members. Mr. R
Vaidhyanathan, is the Chairman of the Audit Commities, who is an Won-
executive Independent Director having necessary and sufficienl financial
and accounting background.

I'he other two Mentbers of the Audit Committee are Mr. Rajan N. Dani,
Non-executive lndependeni Director and Mr.Vinayak 8. Ubhayakar,
Managing Direclor of the Comparny.

Mr. Doyanesh D. Mulay, the Compliance Officer of the Company acted as
the Secretary to the Audit Commines. '

All the members of the Audit commiitee are financially literate and have
gocounting or related financial management expertise.

1) ROLE AND FUNCTION:

Pursuant to Clause 49 11 () of ihe Listing Agreement, the role or functions
of present Audit Commiltee are following:

i)  Qversight of the Company’s tinancial reporting process and the
disclosure of ils financial informarion to ensure that the finangial
statement is correet, suflicient and credible. '

if) - Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if
required, the replacement or removal of the Statutory Auditorfs and
the tixation of audit fees.

iil) Approval of payinent to Statulory Auditors/s for any other services
rendered by them.
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iv)

vi)

Reviewing, with the management, he annual financial statements

bafore submission io the Board for approval, with pariicular reference

o

4 Matters reguired to be icluded in the Directors” Responsibility
Gatement 1o be included in the Board’s Report in terms of
Clause {2A4) of Ssction 217 of the Companies Act, 19386,

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons
for the same,

¢. Major accounting entties involving estimates based on the
exercize of judgement by management,

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements anising
out of audit {indings,

e, Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to
financial statements,

f  Disclosure of any relatcd parly iransactions, and

g, Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Rcviewing, with ihe management, the quarletly financial statements
before submission te the Board for approval.

Reviewing with the management, the statement of uscs / application
of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue,
preferential issue, ete.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes

. other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and

vii)

viii)

report submitled by the moniloring agency monitoting the otilization .
of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriale
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

Reviewing with the wanagement, pcrformance of Statulory and
Internal Auditors and adequacy of the internal control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of lnternal audit function, if any, inchuding
the structure of the internal audit department, statfing and sepiority of
the official heading the department, repotting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow
— up theteon.
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X)

xii)

x1ii)

Xiv)

XY

Reviswing the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal
Auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or
a Dailure of internal control systems of a material nature and reposting
the matter to e Board.

Discussion with $tatutory Auditors before the audit cormmences about
the nature and scope of audit as well as post audit discussion Lo
ascerlain any avea of concern.

To lock into the reasons for sabstaniial defaulis in the payments to
the depositors, debenture holders, share holders (in case of non-
payment of declarcd dividends) and creditors.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case
the same is existing,.

Approval of appointment of CFO {ie. the whole-lime Finance
Director or any other person heading the [inance function or
discharging that function) afier assessing the gualifications,
experience & background, cte. of Lhe candidate.

Carrying out any other function as is meniioned n the terms of
reference of the Audit Committee.

) POWER OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As per Clause 49 1[{(C), the powers of Audit Comimittee shall include the

following:

)  To investigate any activity within its terms of teference.

i}  7To seek information trom any employee

i)  To obtain outside legal or other professional advisc

iv) To securc attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it

considers necessary.,

D) AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

During the financial year under review, the Audit Commiitec met 3 (Five)
times. The dates on which the Audit Committee meetings werce held were
as follows:

5% May, 2012 28" July, 2032 24% September, 2012

27" October, 2012 24" Janyary, 2013
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ATTENDANCE AT THE AUMIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

No. of Audit Commitiee

Name | Meetings (2012 - 2013)

Held Attended
Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan 03 05
Mr. Rajan Dani 05 05
Mr. Vinayak S. Ubhayakar 03 : 05

The highlights of sach of the Audit Commities Meetings are informed to
the Board of Dircctors wnd discussed in the Board Meeting.

At the Annual General Meeting of the Compaujf held on 30™ November,
2012, the Chairman of the Audit Committee Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan was
present.

II. INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

A)

B)

Q)

TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The Company has always valued its invesiors and stukeholders
relationships. In order to ensure the proper and speedy redressal of
shareholders’/invesiors’ complaints, the Investors’ Gricvances Committes
wag constituted. The Investors Grievance Committes specifically look into
the redressal of shareholder and investors” grievances and coimplaints in
respect of share transfers, non-receipt of Annual Reports gle. :

COMPOSITION:

The Committee comprised of two Non-executive Tndependent Directors,
Mr. Rajan N, Dani is the Member Cun Chairman of the Committee and
Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan is the member of the Commillec.

No complaints received from the SEB] or Stock Exchange were pending at
the beginning of the financial year, No Complains were received from the
sharchotders during the year and no complaints were pending ai the end of
the financial year under review.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The meetings of the Investors’ Grievance Committee were held from time
to fime.
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A)

B)

C)

III. SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

No Committee Meeting was held during the financial year.

TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The Roard of Directors have constiluted the Share Transfer Committee to
scrutinize and approve the transfer and (ransmission of Shares and to issue
duplicate, renewed, consolidated, sub-divided share certificates.

COMPOSITION:

The Share Transfer Committee comprisss of two Non-gxecutive
Independent Direciors ie. Mr. Rgjan N. Dani is the Member Cum
Chairman and Mr. R. Vaidhyanathan is the member of the Committee. The
mectings of the Shave Transfer Commitiee were held from time to time and
the minuies were placed before the Board meetings for confirmation and
approval, '

COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The meetings of the Share Transfer Committee were held from time to time
and both the members of the Commniittee werc present.

Three meetings of the Committee were held during the financial year 2012-
13. The daies of the meetings were as follows: '

10% August, 2012 144 September, 2012 28™ December, 2012

ATTENDANCE AT TIE COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

Number of Commiltee
Nawme .
Meetings (2012 - 2013)
Held Altended
Ivir, Rajan Dani 03 03
Mz. R. Vaidhyanathan 03 03

The highlights of each of the Share Transfer Comymillec hleetings are
informed to the Bourd of Ditectors and discussed in the Board Meeting.
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A)

B)

IV. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

TERMS OF REFERENCLE:

The Commiltee was formed to revicw and approvs inter alia the
recommendation for appoinunent of Managimg Director(s) Whole Time
Director(s) and Senior Exccutives of the Caompany and their compensation
package, annual incremcnts, incentives, additional perquisites etc.

COMPOSITION:

The Remuneration Commitice consisted of 3 (Three) mecmbers. The
Chairman of the Comittes is Mr. R. Vaidhvanathan, Non-executive
Indepcndent Direcior, The other two menihers of Remuneration committee
are Mr. Rajan N, Danl and Mr. A. G Merchant. Both the members are
Non-cxecutive Independent Directors of the Company. :

C) COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The meetings of the Remuncration Commilice were Leld from lime to time
to decide appointument/re-appoinument of Managerial Personnel and their
remuneration package.

No Comuiltee Meeting was held during the financial year.

D) REMUNERATION POLICY:

The remuneration of dic Managing Ditector / Whole-time Dirsctors are
decided by the Remuneration Committee based on the Company’s
performance vis-d-vis the industry performance / track record of the
Managing Director/Whale-lime Directors and the same is reporled to the
Board of Directors. The Compuny pays remuneration by way of salary,
perquisites & allowances and commission to all its Managing Director/
Whole-time Directors such that the total remuneration as decided by the
Board of Diregtors in its absolule discretion does not exceed the limiis
prescribed in the Companies Act, 1956 which shall be duly approved by the
Board and Members of the Colpany.
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E} THE DETAILS OF THE REMUNERATION PAID:

T Remuneration paid during 2012-2013 |

Particulurs (Amount in Rs.)
Dr, Shaileadra P. Mr. Vinayak 5.
dliial Ublayakar
Salary 24,00,000) 1,830,012
Allowances — -
Perquisites — —
Botwus -
Commission - —
Others - -
Total 24,00,000 1,820,012

The Cotnpany doss noi pay any remuneration to iis non-executive directors

including silling fees for attending the meetings of the
Comumirtees thereof.

4. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Board and

Trade-Wings Hotels Limited is Matesial non-Jisted Indian Subsidiary Companies
a5 defined in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock
requirement of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Rajan N, Dani, Nen-
executive Independent Director of the Company, is also on the Board of Directors
of Trade-Wings Hotels Limited.

5. DETAILS OF TLIE GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Exchange. As per the

A) Location and time where lust three Annual General Meeting were bield:

| Yeur AGM | Date Time Location _I '
2009-2010 | AGM | 16% Septembet, 2010 | 5:00 M. B.e:gmtared Otlice
of the Company
20102011 | AGM | 26™ October, 2011 5:00 P.M. Registered Office
of the Company
112012 | AGM | 30" Novcnber, 2012 | 12:00 PM, | R eEisered Oee
of ihe Comparly
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By Special Resolutions passed during previous three Annual General
Meeting:

2009-2010
No Special Resolution was passed.

20102011
No Special Resolution was pussed.

2011-2012
i} Ingrease in remuncration payable to Dr. Shailendra Mittal, Whole-time
Director and Chief inancial Officer of the Company, w.e.f. 1" April, 2012,

C) Special Resolutions passed through Postai Ballot:

{2) ‘Were put through postal ballot during the

Iy
year 2012-13 e
Deiails of voting pattern Wot Applicable
P ; e al
crsons who conducted the postal ballot Not Applicable

exercise

6. DISCLOSURES

a) Related Party Transactions during the year 2012 - 2013

{in Rupees)
\ Holding | Subsidiury | Associale Rey . Relative of Key
Particulars Company | Company eniitics Management) Manageiment
v Personnel Personnel
Shars of Hotel 62 90,437
profits T ] (40,00,000) o o
] 10,635,835
Interest paid -—— ———— (29.82.051) R
Increst Recralvc d 15461 | 44,68364 | 30,43,757 L -
(74,098) | (1.84,432) |{(41,74,121)

Remuncration paid —-am _— - (ﬁiggﬁ) —
Turchase of Fixed : 5,83,933
Assets (17,40,389)
Sale of Fixed Nil
Assets e |
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b)

d)

8.

IR

Details of non-complisnce:

There has not been any non-compliance, penalties or sitictures imposed on the
Company by the Stock Exchange or SEB] ot any other statutory authority on
any matter related 10 capital inavkets during the last three years, '

Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has laid down Whistle Blower Policy providing protection 1o
“Whistle Blowers' from the unfair termination and other unfair or prejudicial
employment practices, Fersonuel of the Campany are not denied accoss the
Audit Commistee of the Company in respect of malter involying unethical or
improper practice.

Shareholders:

The Company has 826 shareholders.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION TO SIAREHOLDERS

» The quarterly, half-yearly and annual resulis of the Company are published
in leading newspapers in India which include Times of India (English
Newspaper) and Pudhari (Marathi Newspaper) published from Goa where
the Repisiered Oflice of the Company is situated

« The Commpany is also subimitting the results and shareholding pattern to the
Stock Exchange which can be accessed on the website of BSE at
wwiw.bseindia.com '

o The Company has not made any presentation 10 the institutional invesiors
or analysts during the year under review.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION:

Registered Office: 6, Mascarenhas Building,,
hahatma Gandhi Road,
Panaji, Goa, 403001
Erniail: conpanysccy@iwliravel.com
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il

iil.

iv.

¥.

63" Aanual General Meeting:

I “Year Date Time - [ Yeoue
1

Monday, .. 6, Mascarenhas Bldg.,, M. G.
‘I 2012-2013 30" September, 2013 5:00 .M, Road, Panaji, Goa- 403001,

Fiaancial Y car:

The Financial year is from 1% April, 2012 to 31" March, 2013.

Tentative Finuncial Catendar:

Quarterly Resulis will be declared as per the fullowing tentative schedule

30" June, 2013

Unaudited results for the quarter ending | End of July, 2013

Unaudited results for the quarter ending | End of October, 2013
30" Seplember, 2013

Unaudited results for the quarter ending | End of Janvary, 2014
31* December, 2013

Aundited resalts for e quarter/vear | End of May, 2014
ending 21% March, 2014

Date of Bouk Closure:

Mounday, 23! September, 2013 to Monday, 30" September, 2013 (both

days inclusive)

Dividend Paymeul Dace: Not Applicable

Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the Coinpany are listed on BSE Limiied (BSE). The
Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the financial year 2013 -

2014 io BSE.
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vii,  Stock codes:
Type _ .F_I]I‘III.I i Stock Exchunge/Depository
Equity Physical Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited
quuit;-,r Demat. . NbDLICDSL

viit. Stock Market Price Data;

Code/1SIN No.

309953

INE9GIEDIC?

I'he Market Price Data i, monthly high and lew prices of the Company’s

shares on BSE arc given below:
| (Rs. per share)
Month Nn;iﬁl:;res Highest Lowest
- April, 2012 i 504 157.95 125.00
May, 2012 10 154.00 154,00
June, 2012 Mot Available | Not Available | Not Available
July, 2012 Not Available | Not Availuble | INet Available
August, 2012 25 146.35 146.35
September, 2012 | Not Available | Not Available | Not Available
Ociober, 2012 10 1440.00 140.00
November, 2012 36 147.00 139.70
Deecmber, 2012 177 146.65 139.33
January, 2013 111 153.00 138,70
February, 2013 Not Available | Not Avaiiable | Net Available
fMarn_:h, 2013 i 132.75 132.75

{Source: www.bseindia.com)
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ix. Performance in comparison to BSE Scasex:

| COMPANY SHARE PRICE WITH MONTHLY HIGH & LOW V(S BSE
| SENSEX

NN

|
|
Apt- May- Jun- Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- :
|
|
|

12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 13 13 13

l —+—High —=—Low ”*--Sansaxi

x.  Registrar and Shuar¢e Transfer Agents:

‘Name - Address Tel. No. / Fax. No.
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Andheri
Cast, Mumbai — 400 72

Tel- (022) 2847 0652
Fax— 2847 5207

Bigshare Services
Private Limited

xi,  Share Transter Systewn:

For expediting the process of transfer of shares, the Board has delegated the
authority to Shareholders” Transfer Committes, to approve the transfer of
shares within the time stipulated in the Listing Agreemeni.

The Company has appointed Bigshare Services Private Limited as its
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. The Sharcholders send the share
certificales alongwilh the transfer deeds to the Company directly or to
Bigshare Services Private Limited for processing and registration of
transfers. Bigshare Services Private Limited processcs the share transter
deeds and sends a register periodicaliy to the Company giving therein the
status of all transfcr requests.

The Company has duly obtained Centificates on half yearly basis from
Practicing Company Secrclary cerlilying due compliance with the
formalities of share transfer as required under Clause 47(c) of the Listing
Agreemeni and submitied the copy of the Certificate to BSE, where the
securities of the Company are listed.
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Xii.  Distribution of shares according 1o size, class and categories of
shareholders uas on 31* March, 2013;

Range | No. of % of total Total % of total
(In Rs.) sharcholders |  shureholders Sharcholding capital
. In Rs,
1--3000 03 95.00 112,970 237
3001-10000 16 .94 1,19.450 0.40
1000 1-20000 7 0.85 1,040,860 (.34
20001-30000 3 0.36 72,400 0.24
30001-4000¢ 1 0.12 40,000 0.13
40001-50000 0 0 b 0
S0001-100000 1 0.12 06,400 0.32
100001 and above 5 61 2,88.,57,920 96.20
Total ‘_ 826 100.60 3,00,00,000 100,00

Sharcholding pattern as on 31* March, 2013

Category Number of % of

shares held shareholding
Promoters/ persons acting in concert 22,778,060 7594
Financial Institutions, Banks and Muiual Funds 0 0.00
NRIs, Foreign Nationals, Flls and OCBs 60 | 0.00
Bodics Corporale 6,26,378 20.28
Oihers 93,302 318
Total 30,00,000 100.00

One percentage and above shareholders

Name of stiureholder No. of Y
shares
Narayani Hospitality & Academic Institution Private Limited | 22,67,341 | 75.58
Benjo Holdings Private Limited 1,87,736 | 626
Sagarkanya Invesiments & Finance Private Limited 1,84,525 6.15
Vishwadeep Investmants & Finance Private Limited 181,870 6.0
Vishwabharati Holdings Private Limied 64,320 | - 2.14
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X¥.

Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidicy:

As per the notification issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (SERI) trading in the equily sharcs of the Company is permilled only
in dematerialized form. As on 31 March, 2013, 23,12,108 Equity Shares
comprising of 77.07 % of the Company's Equity paid-up Share Capital is
held in dematerialized form with Nalional Sceurities Depoesitery Limited
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL).

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any Convertible
Instruamenis: None

Stock Option acheme: None
Address for Correspondence:

The Sharcholders can address their queries or their request for transfer /
transmission / dematerializations of shares etc at the following addresses:

Registercd Office Registrar & Share Transfer Agents

The Compliance Ofllicer

Trade-Wings L'i"'_it':fl E-2&3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
8, Mascarenhas Building, Quki Vihar Road
M. G. Road, Pang]l, Andheri (East), Mumbai-<400 072.

Gos, 403 001 Tel. No. 022 - 2847 0652.
Email: companysecy@iwliravel.com

Bigshare Services Private Limited

NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

1. CHAIRMAN OF TIIE BOARD:

The Company has an Executive Chairman and hence, the requirement

pertaining o reimbursement of expenses to a Non - Executive Chairman does
not arise. The Company cnsure that all the person being appoinied as
Independeni Divector of the Company have the requisite qualifications and
experience which would be of use to the Company and whicty, in ihe opinion of

the Company, would enable them to conlribule effectively to the Company in
their capacity as Independent Directors.
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2. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Company has set up a Remuneration Commitice as per the details under
Item no.3 {1V} of this Report.

3. SHAREHOLDER RIGIHTS:
The Company’s quarterly and half-yearly resulls are furnished to the Stock
Exchange and are also published in the newspapers and therelore results were

not separalely sent to the Menbers.

4. AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

There are no audit gualifications in the Audit Report for the financial ycar
- under Tevicw.

5. TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS:
No fraining is provided lo the Board Members as on date of this Report,

6. MECHANISM FOR EVALUATING NON-EXECUTIVE BOARD
MEMBERS:

No formal mechanism for cvaluation of the performance of Non-executive
Directors is in place as on date of this Report,

7. WHISTLE BLOWER MMLICY:
As mentioned in point No.6 () of Mandatory Requirements above.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai
Date: 5™ Avgust, 2013.




HEMAN SHU KAPADIA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Office No. 12, 14% Floor, Navjivan Society, Building No.3
Lamington Road, Mumbai -400 0G8

Tel 6631 Q888, Telefax 5631 4830
E-Mail:hemanshu@hkacs.com

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of Trade Wings Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by
Trade Wings Limited, for the financial year ended March 31, 2013, as stipulated
in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the BSE Limited.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the tesponsibility of
the Company’s Management. Our examination was limited to a review of
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
said Clause 49. It is nefther an audit nor an expression of opinion on financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and the representations made by the Pirectors and the
Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the abovementioned Listing
Agreament,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Hemanshu Kapadi? Associatea

M e

. Hemanshu Kapadia
Proprietor
C.P. No. 2285
Date: August 5, 2013
Place Mumbal

,.J
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
(Forming part of the Report of Directors for the year ended 31% Murch, 2013)

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

Trade-Wings Limited is operating in Travel, Tourism and Money Changing industry as
well as providing logisiics services having outlets throughout the Country.

INDUSTRY AND FUTURE OUTLOOK;

As the part of global phenomenen, he recessionary trends and terrorist threats have hit
the industry signilican{ly. Our Company, being a parl of the industry, has also been
affected.

OPPORTUNITIES AND TIIREATS:

Recession as well as scvere competition has affected the travel and tourism industry.
Electronic communication such as video conforencing ete has also allected travel by
corporate personnel.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

 In addition to recessionary pressures, Airline Turbine Fucl Charges (ATF Charges} have
risen dramatically based on global oil prices. Due to sudden surge in ATF prices, air
travel has become much more costly all over the world,

The Company on the periodical basis reviews the potential threats to the industry at large
and effective measures are taken to minimize the elfect on the profitability.

The Company has taken corrective steps 1o protect it from repercussions which arise due
to reccssionary pressures hovering over the globe.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RIESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:;

Due to teasons cited earlier, during ihe year under revicw, Company has posted profit
afler tax of Rs.13,62,932/- as against ihe profit afier tax of R5.39,30,167/- in the previous
year.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM.:

The internal control procedures for purchase/sale of services are adequate and
conunensurate with the size and nature of business.

The Company carties out periodic internal audits (o check its financial activities to ensure
that the statutory requirements are complicd with.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company is maintaining open environment to enable the employees to work in a
sound and healthy environment,
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CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

" Ta,
The Board of Directors,
Trade - Wings Limited,
6, Mascarenhas Building,
Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Panaji, Goa - 400 023,

We, Mr. Vinayak Ubhayakar, CEG, and Dr. Shaflendra Mittal, CFO of Trade-Wings
Limited, for the financial year ended 31 March, 2013, hereby certify that:

1. We had revicwed the finuncial statements and eash flow statement of the Company
for the said financial year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue staiements or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's afthirs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belicf, ne transaciions entered into by
the Company during the year ended 31% March, 2013 which are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporiing and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal
control. systems of (he Company pertaining 10 financial reporiing and we have
disclosed to the audilors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, of which we are aware and the steps we have
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencics.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors & the Audi Committeg:

a. There have been no significant changes in internal contrel ever financial reporiing
during the penod.

b. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the period.
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c. There have been no instances of significant fraud, of which we have become aware
and the involvement therein, of mapagemcent or an employce having significant
role in thé Company’s internal control systoms over financial reporting during the

period,

For Trade-Wings Limited

L

Mr. Vinayak 8. Ubhayskar  Dr. Shaile . Mittal
Chiel Exceutive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai.
Date; 5 August, 2013,




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of
TRADE WINGS LTD.

Report on the Financial Statements
L. We have andited the accompanying financial statements of TRADE WINGS LYD. (“the

Company™), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

onsibility for the Financial Statements

Management’s Res

2 Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant io the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether dus to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibili

3. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Instituie of
Chartered Accountants of Tndia. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant o the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of sxpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control,
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonablengss of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
5. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the financial slatements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a} in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;

b} in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on
thaf date: and

) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

6. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order™} issued by 1:1}3 E‘entral
' Govermment of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give In the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Crder.

7. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; :

b} in our opinion proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books. (and proper returns adequate for the purpose of
out audit have been received from branches and divisions 1ot visited by us).

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profii and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from
branches and divisions not visited by us, _

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Protit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956, '

e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013 and
taken.on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2013, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956

FOR YADAV PUJARA & SHAH
Chartered Accountants

SANTOSH A. SHAH

Partner

Membership No. 046543

Firm Repgistration No. 121711W
Muombai >

Date: 65" August, 2013




ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ,
{Reforred to in Paragraph 6 under “Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements of the Independent
Auditors® Repott of even date to the members of Trade Wings Limiied on the financial statements for the vear

ended March 31, 2013)

The Company is in the process of maintaining records showing full particulars, including
quantilative details and situation, of its fixed assets.

As explained to us, the fixed assets of the Company are physically verified by the
Management during the year, which in out opinion is reasonable having regard to the size

_ of the Company and the nature of its assets. Ageording to the information and explanations

given to us, no discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

During the year, in our opinion, a substantial part of fixed assets has not been disposed off
by the Camparny.

2) The Management has physically verified the stock of forsign currenciesfiravelers
cheques at reasomable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of venfication is
reasonable.

by In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory of foreign
currencies followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and the nature of its business.

¢) Oun the basis of our sxamination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company
is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material.

3. Tn respect of. loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the company to or from
" companies, firms ot other parties covered by the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, and according to the information and explanations given {0 us:

a)

b}

8

The company has granted unsecuted loans to Companies and a firm. The maximum amount
involved during the year and the year end balance of such loans aggregates to Rs.597.39
lncs and Rs,427.63 lacs respectively.

The company has taken unsecured loans and advance from Director. The maximum amount
involved during the year and the year end balance of such loan aggregates to Rs.244.60 lacs
and Rs.146.93 tacs respectively.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate of
intetest wherever applicable and other terms and conditions are not prima facie prejudicial
to the interest of the Company

No stipulation has been made with regards to repayment of loans given and taken, mcluding
receipt and payment of interest, hence we cannot comment on the same.
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(Refetred to in Paragraph 6 under ‘Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements of the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Trade Wings Limited on the financial statements for the vear

ended March 31, 2013}

g) No siipulation has been made with regatds to repayment of foans given and taken, including
recetpl and payment of interest, hence we cannot comment on the overdue amout.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its
business with regards to purchase of fixed assets and with regards to sale of services. During
the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to comect major
weaknesses in internal centrol.

5. In respect of contracts of arrangements entered in the Register maintained in pursuance of
Section 301 of the Companiss Act, 1956, to the best of ovr knowledge and belief and according
to the information end explanations given to us:

a) The Particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 that needed 1o be
cotered in the Register maintained under the said Section have been so entercd.

b) Where each of such transaction is in excess of Rs.5 lakhs in respect of any party, having
regard to the explanations that some of items purchase, are of special nature and suitable
alternative sources are not readily available for obtaining comparable quotations, the
transactions have been made at prices which ars prima facie reasonable having regard to the
prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

6. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections
584 and 58AA of the Act and the rules framed there uader.

7. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system, carried by the internal audit
department of the company commensurate with the size and nature of its business at its travel
and cargo division. The company has a system of concurrent audit for iis money changing
operations for which concinTent audit has been conducted as per the scope discussed with the
matagement.

8 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost recotds under clause (d) of
sub-section () of Section 20% of the Act.

9. According to the information and explanalions given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues ingluding
provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees® state Insurance, ingome-
tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, customs duty, excisc duty, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State lnsurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues
in arrears as at 31% March, 2013 for a.period of more than six months from the date they
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1G.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

1%

19.

became payable, except ESIC of Rs.35,897/- and Professional Tax Rs.23,301/~ which is
unpaid till the date of report and TDS R2.25,496/- (since paid).

¢) As at 317 March, 2013, the followings are the particulars of dves on account of Income-
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Cess that has not
been deposited on account of any dispute: :

Nature of Statate ' Amount Involved
Service Tax - | R8.62.08 Lakhs {Net of amount paid}
Income Tax (Variovs sssessment ysars) Amount not ascertainable

The Company does not have any accumulated losses as at March 31, 2013 and has not incurred
any cash losses in the financial year ended on that date and immediate preceding year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company i generally regular in making payment of installments (EMI) to bark, except in fiw
cases. However, the same is paid. .

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the documents and
records produced to us, the company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of securily
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund/nidhi/mutual benefit fund/societies
are not applicable to the Company.

Tnt our opinion, the company is not a dealer or trader in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments. Therefore, the provision of clause 4(xiv) of the Crder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has given corporate
guarantee of Rs.10,08 lakhs for M/s. S.Rose & Company Ltd. to Saraswat Co-Op. Bank Ltd.

The company has received term loan {Self Liquidating Overdraft) during the year; the same has
been duly approved by the Board of Direclors. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they
were pbigined.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been
vsed for long term investment by the company.

The Company has not made any prefereatial allotment of shares to parties and companies
covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act during the year.

The Company has not issued ay debentures during the year.
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{Referred to in Paragraph § under “Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements of the Independent
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20. The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year. .

21, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to vg, no fraud on or by
the Company has been noticed or reported by the Management during the year.

For YADAVY PUJARA & SHAH
Chartered Accountants

L]
ra .

SANTOSH A. SHAH (r/
Partner :

Membership No. (46548

Firm Registration Ne. 121711W
Mumbai

Date: 05th August, 2013
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Accounting Policies and WNotes fonming part of accounts

YADAY PUTARA & STLAH
Chantered Accounianis

For Trade Wings Limite]

e

TRADE WINGS LTD
Baluance Sheet As ut 3kst March, 20 13, o At
KOTES. 31-403-201% 31032012
Rupees Rupees
(f) EQUITY ANIF LIABILITIES
Funda
(1) Sharebeldsr’s X | 30,000,000 30,000,000
@) Share Capilz! 115, 34,914,137
b} Reserves ind Surplus 2 35,1153M2 2 L,
) Money received against share warrants
(2} Shere applicasion money pending allutments
(3) Noo—current Liabilities i
2} Long-teom bormowimgs 3 16,749,273 13,305 477
b) Defirred tax lighilities (Net) 4 1.512,651 1,352,819
£} Other long term liabilitics 5 2}, 648,827 2T 460 ART
dy Tovyg-term pryvigions f 4212828 AAA1
4) Current Linbilities
a) Short-termn borrowings 7 93 952 177 3,249, 1THY
by Trade Payabies ] 139.035,113 164,183,728
&} Other Current lighilities g 37,7¥7,325 41576428
d] Shor-ienn provisions 10 3,239,545 2,430 549
Total 4,583,657 Y2969 316
(I} ASSETS
{1} Num-currens Aswets
4) Fixed Asscts
i1 Tanpible Asseis 11 2R2T2 13T 21,601,991
it Tntangible Asscts
iy Cupibal Work-in-Progress
iv) Intaogible Assets under develuprmenl
b} Non-current Ivestments 12 18.023,501 7,959,501
] Deforred bx ascets (Met) 4
d1 Long-termn Lowns and Advances 13 [1,515,701 8,416,665
&} Oiher non-vurment AEsets
(2} Current Assets
a) Carrent invesbment 14 73,623,639 25 359 534
b Inventores L5 10,740,819 16,874,651
%) Trade Receivables 14 216,408,977 214,063,444
di Cash and cash equivalents 17 28,719,304} 31,302,279
¢} Short-levtn loans and Advanoes 18 28442013 L5444 917
) Oiher current assets 19 21,836,610 21,746,204
Tioal 384, 583.657 JU2.964,326
26

For Ltade Wings Limiled

Santosh A Shah Dhrector Dhircctor

Partywer /
Memberahip Mo, 46548

Fitm Registration Mo 12171 1W

Flage: Murmhai Place: dMumbai Place: Mumbat

Trate: 05th August, 2053 Date: 05th Aupust, 2013 Date: 05th Augusat, 2013




TRADE WINGS L1D
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH 2013,
YEAR ENDER YEAR ENDED
Nobes Mzt March, 2013 st Mareh, 2012
Rupecs Rupees
1 REYENLE
Bevere from operatiang m 153,189 ) 140445616
Other Inconed 2t 24285704 18194053
Totul Beveous 175,479,444 1TE A G5G
1 |EXPENSES
Employee benefits expenses 22 39,865,527 53,066,860
Financial cxpenses 3 17,405,862 15,387 2003
Drepreciation amd arnortsation expenses 11 1,962,134 | 528235
Orther expenses 24 42 470,603 104,868,255
| Total of Expense 17304, L84 171,244,603
m | erafit befare exceplional and extra-ordinary
iterad amd 12x (1-K0) 1175311 TIV5047
W | Less: Exceptional items
Prive perind Expenses (Nct) (52,3506 (782 BAGY
ki Probf betore extra-ordinary items and b {10-1V) 2 1ZE 804 a,h12,058
YT | Less: Extra-ordinary iems . . -
VI | Prafit befor ax (V-¥1) 1122304 &.61 2,058
WL | Toesms: Tiaex e pemnes
() Currenl 1ax (B0, 0000 (2,439,349
(b Doferved tax : a0, 128 202,810
(¢} Tax puid for grlier voacs - (345, 152)
FT5R,872) (2,681 50
X | ProfitLoss for the period rom continuiog operations (¥ Li-YTIT} 1,362,233 39301467
x ProfitLaoss For the perind from discontinuiog pprrations - -
31 | Less: Ta expenses of discontinuing operation - -
¥ | ProfitLoss for the periad frum discon ituing -
operatioas [after tax] (X-X1) - -
s | ProftrLoas for che period (EX+XTE) 1,362,933 3,930,147
Enrning per equity ahare: 25 -
() Busic 045 13
ib} Diluted
Balsnee Carried Forward to Balance Sheet : 1,352,933 3930, 167
Acoounling Pofieics and Motes forming part of accounls )
TADAV PUIARA & SHAN For Trade Wings Limited Fot Teeds Wings Lintitcd

Chartered Accovnlants
L]

Santosh A Shah ' = Dhirector mm:?r,/
Bartcr

Membership Mo 46548

Firm Regigtration Mo 121711W

Flase: Mumbai Plaws; Mutubai Place: bMumbai

g 05th Awgnsr, 2013 Datg; 050 Angust, 2013 Late: 05th Aupust, 2013




TRADE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE 1

As At As At
31-03-2013 31/33/2012
Rupees Rupees
Share Cupital
Authorised
3000000 equity shares of Bs. 10 /- each 30,000,000 KIELLIXLLL
200,000 6% Prelersnce Shares of Ra. 100/~ each {re-classified) 20,000,000 20,000,000
350,000 6% Preference Shares of Rs, T~ cach (trash)y ERELLIXLLT KERLLIRLLL
&5.000,000 &5, 000,000
1ssued, Subseribed and paidup
Issued, Subscrited and paid up
FHHKMY equily shares of Bs, 1M- each Fully Paid 30,000,000 30,006, B
* NOTE: OF the above, WK Eguily shares are wllulied to vendors as [ully paid-
up purstant to & Contract willout payment received in cash
30 OO (W W 300, (00, B0
As At As AL
33032013 31032012
Rupees Rupecy
Dretsiles of Shareholders Bolding more 1hso 5% shares in the company .
Cquity shares of Rs. 14 each fully paid
Narayani Hospitatity & Academic Institution Pyt Lid,
(forroerly knowa a5 Appease Investments & Finauee Pvt. Lid.)
Mo of Shares ' 2,267,341 2,267,341
% Holding 75.58% 7558
DBenja Holdiogs T'vt. Lrd.
Mo. of Sheres 187,736 187,736
% Bolding 6.26% &.26%0
Sugarkanya Tov. & Finapce Pri. Lol
Mo, ol Shares . 184,525 184,525
% Holding G 15% #,154%
Vishwndeep Inv. & Finaace Pyt Lid .
Mo, of Shares 141,870 181,570
% Holding, 6.06% B.36%4




TRADE WINGS LTD

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE 2

As Ar As At
314132013 M3t
Ruopees Rupees
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Beserve:-
Upening balance 613,557 613,337
Add:- Addition during the year - -
Less:- Deduction during the veor - "
613,337 a13,337
Revaluation Heserve
Crpening balance 6,235,573 6,396,770
Add:- Addition doring the year - -
Lessi- Deduction duping e yeur (161,197 £161,197)
£.074,376 6,235 571
General Reserve
Qpening badanee 2,177,804 2177504
Add:- Addition during the year - -
Less:- Deduction during the vear - -
2,177,804 2,177 804
OHher Reserye:-
Frofit & Loss accouat
Opening Balanes 25,887,422 21,957,236
Add:- Profit during the yoar 1,362,433 3,930,167
Less:- Loss during the year -
27,150,355 25.887.423
115872 34,514,137




TRADE WTNGS LTE

NOTES ANNEXED T AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE 3 As At Ax At

31-03-2m13 A1/032m2
Rupieys Enpees

Moncwrrent Lisbilities

Lang-terut horrowings

Self liquidating ODI from Mational Cooperative Bank Ltd 11,343,135 12,793 899

Lesg:; Repayable within | year 2,127,733 3,396.396

(Refir Wore 1 balow) 9,215,402 8.397.503

Self liquidating ODI from MNational Co-operative Bank Lid 4,104,634 5,110}, B{H)

Less; Repayable within | year 1,465 4%} 1, 140,000

¢Rafer Note 2 below) 2,430, 144 3,960 800

Belf liquidating OLY from National Coroperative Bank Lid 3,118,545 -

Less: Repayshlo within 1 yeur A 467 -

(Refer Nots 3 below? TAIRBTR -

Car loan 240199 147,174

Less: Repayable within | year f6d, 350 -

{Refer Node 4 below) -

. ' 2375849 147,174
16,749,273 13,505,477

(1) SelfLiquidating ODT fram Nationa] Co-operative Bank sceuered by Extention of registered monpgage of leased property of 305 sq.mts.
Lucated on the 15t foor of the premises Bhogilat Building, K Dubash Marg, Kalaghods, Mumbal and persunal guaraniee of Dr. & F Miual

Rate of Interest -The Company'a borrowings from banks are at an effective weighted average rats of 13.50%p.4. as per the sanction letter
MNe.NCBINPRR/ADY/411/2011-12 dated 15th March, 2012,

{2} Belf Liquidating ©DF from Wational Ca-uperetive Bank veeuered by The registered mortgage of lensed propesty of 305 squmts. Locatsd on the
Lat floor of the premises Bhogile! Building, K Dubash Marp, Kelaghoda, Mumbai inclusive and personal guarantes of Dr. 3 P Mittal

Rate of Interest -The Cumpany's bortowings from banks e af an effective weighted average rate of 13.50%p.a {previous yoar 13.50%%) as per
gan¢tion lotter o, NOB/NPT/O32008, di. 05/ Tanuary, 2003

(3) Seif Liquidating QDI from Nationg] Co-operative Bank secuered by Extention of” registered mongage of leased property of 305 54 ML,
Located on the sl floor of the premises Bhogilal Building, K Dubash Marg, Kolaghods, humbai inclusive of the personal guarantee of Dr, § F
Mfittal

Rate of intcrest - The company's borrowings from bank are at an efrctive wei phited average rate of 13,5 % pLa. as per sanction lotter oo,
NCT/NPBER/ALRYAZ 201112, dt. GLAGL2013

{4} Vehicle Loan are secured against hypothctication of vehicles Finanged. The eate af
Tnterest 13.25% p.a.

TRADE WINGS LTD

NOTES ANNEXED T AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE 4 As At As At

31-03-2013 314034012
Rupees Rupees

Noncurrent Tiabilities

Deferred tax Linhilities/A et

Deferrud tax liability 3,220,273 3,104,218

Lezs:- Defiimed tax assats (1,307.540) [1,151,397)
1,912,691 1952319




TRADE WINGS LTI
WOTES ANNEXELD 'TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
NOTE 5 Ay Al AR AL
31-05-2013 31103:2012
Rupees Rupées
Moncutrent Liabilities
(ther long-term liabilitics
Loams agd advances from related puriies:-
Diractors and others 21048 8327 17 460 487
21,648,827 2T A0 4RT
TRADE WINGS LTD
WOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
NOTE & As At As Al
A1-03-2013 31342012
Rujiees Rupees
Moocurrent Liabilities
{rher luny-term provivions
Provision for empiayee benefits
Gragnity 1,835,454 3,386,31%
Leave Encashunent KRIENE = 321193
4,212 52K 3,707,511
TRADE WiINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING FART OF ACCOUNTS
NOTE 7 As At Ay At
J1-03-2012 M032012
Rupees Rupees
Short-term barrowings
Secured:-
Uniar: Bank OF Iidia {Refer Note 1 below) 31,202,762 28600087
Vijava Bank {Refer Motz 2 below) 50650013 43,448,103
Loatis and- advamees foon related partivs
Deposits 2,391,500 2,192 {HH}
621 TT 73,243 1%

17 Cowsh Credil facitity from Union Bank of India is secured by hypulhecation of book debis and stock of foreign curveiicies and encashed
irsvellors' choques present and firwre, and guaransed by some of the Cirectors of the Company. [n addition, the Company has emdertaken to
creste charge in favour of  Banka oo imrmovable property at Flat No. 12-5 bldg 9%, Facharatna Sociely, Thane, Flat No, 12-B, bldz ne.33,

Sevakunj Sociciy, Thane and Unit No.6, Surya Vibar, Dundalers, Gurgacn, Delhi.

Fate of Interest -The Company's borrowings from banks are at {louting rate of BR+4% subject to change time 0 time 25 per the sancbon letker Ko

MEM . ADY 2012 daced D4th August, 2012,

(2)  Cash Credit facility from Vijays Bunk is secured by hypothesation of book debts and puarantced by some of the Ditectors of the

Courparsy. It addition, fwe Company has unsderlsken (o create charge in tavour of

Banks on lrnmovable propety at unit No 1101,1102,1103

Mittal Tower B-Wing , Bangalore, Unit No. (4] and 44 of Adarsh Ind Estote, Andheti, Mumbai. and Flat No.2, B Wing. Aant Soceity, Mombei
400 034 mnd Corporate gugrimtes of b, Narayand Hospitality & Academic Insitulion Pvt, Lid. {formerly kmown as Mz Appease ivesimenl ynd
Finznee Lud), M5 Trmle Wings Expross Courters Lvt.Lid and Trade Wings Inslitute of Management Ltd,

Rate of Interest <The Company’s borrowings from banks are at floating rate of BR+5% subject to changr:. time bo time az per the sanction laer

No.MROBMECC 1 17/2012-13 dated dth January, 2013.




TRADE WINGS LTI

NOTES ANNEXED T AND FORMING FART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE & As At As Al

3-03-2013 Janme
Rupees Rupees

Trade Fayahbes

Dme to Others 135,035,115 164,163,713
1335115 164,163,728

There are ™ Micro & Smalf Enterprises 1o who the company vwes ducs, which are cutstanding for more then 45days et the Balance shect
dute:The information regarding Mivro & simal! enterprises have buen determined to the extent such pariies have been identified on the basis of

inlormation available with the company. This has teen relied upon by the auditors.

TRADE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED T AND FORMING PART OF ACCOVNTS

MNOTE 9 As At As At
31-03-2013 3140372012
Other current-liabilities Rup¢es Rupees
Otler payables:-
Current-liabilities JERO5R15 27,549,468
Giepup company balances 13,655
Statutory labilities 4374280 243,742
Onher liablities 107197 4,557,598
(Orther provisions:- Expenses 4424133 7,d11,965
JTITIs 41,576,428
TRADE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED T AND FORMING PART OF ACCOLINTS
NOTE 1 As At As At
31-03-2013 302
R pis Hupees
Short-term: provisions
For I'axation 3.239.549 2439 540
3.13.549 1,439,549
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TRADE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
NOTE 12 As At As AT
31-03-2413 MA32012
Rupues Hupees
Nyn-current Invesimenis
Tovesiments in Kquigy Inairuments
Quoted lovestrents
{a} Boopeangan Haldingy Tad 7,500,200 1500200
{75002 equity sharca of Rs. 1. eacly)
{b) Trade wing {cualuea) pvt Lid 25,000 25,000
(250 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
() Trade wing Towrs Lid LoG 100
(1 equity shavs of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up)
(d) Trade wing Hotcls Lid 2,900,200 5,500,200
(99,002 Equity shares of Rs. 100/ cach fully paid up)
(e} Mational Co. Op. Bank 321,000 450,000
(4900 Shares of Bs. I each)
Investments in Preference shures
{a} Roupsangan Holdings Lid 140,000 10,000
100 %% Bedecmable cumulative prefience shares of Rs, 1004 each
(b)Y Trade wing Toaws Lid 2000 2000
{20 13.50% Redeemable cumulative Prelereaee Shares of Rs 100/ each.)
fe) Trade wing |okels Lid
(200 13.50% Hedeemable curnulative Preforence Sharos of B, 10~ cach. } 2,000
Investments in Government secoritles
W.5.C al Bs. 3,000/ depogited with Customs Authorities. 15.000 3,000
Lavesiments in Partnership firns
{(a) Naravani Associates capital account 75,000 30,000
Lesys- Prowigion for THmotution in value (24,999) (14.599)
18,013,501 17,959,501
Kame of the Martoership Firm Marnyam Assogiales Mormyani Arspciates
Details of Fartoers *% of FrofivLoss *% of ProfitLoss
Trade wings Lid 15 10
5 Rose & Company Limited 80 80
Rappsangam Holdings Limited - 5
Bir Shailendre F kittal 5 5




TRADL WINGS LTI
NOTES ANNEXED 'TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
NOTE 13 As Al An At
F103-2012 M032012
Hnpees Rupees
Long-term loans and sdvases
Orther Inans aml advances:-
Unsceured and considered ol
Advance payment of lax { including THE) [1,505,701 8,416,665
i1,5315.701 §.416.605
TRADE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED T} AND FORMING FART OF ACCOTUNTS
NOTE 14 As Ax As At
F103-2013 A3 2
Ropees Hupees
Carrent Investments
Oher pen-current Investments 135,000
Investments in Farinarship {irms{Current Account) 23,623,639 25,224,550
23,623 639 25,359,550
TRADE WINGS LTI -
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
NOTE 15 As At As At
. 31-03-201.3 3132612
Rupces Rupees
Inventories _
{As Tuken, Valued and certificd by the management)
Stock-in-trade : 10,740,819 16,874,681
10,740,819 16,874,681
TIRADE WINGS LTD
WNOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING FART OF ACCOUNTS
MOTE 16 As At AR At
M-03-2013 I1LAEA012
Rupees Rupees
Tiade receivshles
Elasecured and cousidered goal:-
Oursianding for more than & mcoths 18,203 483 11,654,856
Ohiers 169,543 411 177,275,559
Leas:- Provigion for Doublful Debis ([F2,448) (112 444)
Add:-
Lredts due by Daneclors of olher ollicer of
compaty or fims or privage ¢o's in which any
dircctor is a partner or director o member, 28,774,527 23 245478
216408977 214,53 444




TRADE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE 17 As At Az AL
3032013 1437200 2
Rupees Rupsers
Cash xnd Cash vquivalents
Cagh in band 5,057,474 2,192 831
Balance with schedule and non schedule banks:- - -
Current Acoount F2A%4.500 44. 208 487
Foreign currency aceount 34,493 2,607 383
Fixexd doposit account 1,132,887 2,433,578
IR, 719360 51,502,279
TRADE WINGS LTIx
NOTES ANNEXED T AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
NOTE i3 As At As At
31032013 MAZOLZ
Rupees Rupers
Short-term lozny and advances
Palazics with Bevenoe Authorities 2,222 884 22126
Advance recoverable in ¢ash or in kind 12,332 151 1,709,305
Dichit bafance in acooants payuble B, 147 40 6,758,977
Prepaid expense 957,813 1,542,047
Stuff advance 1,021,753 1.06]1,845
Loans and deposils 3,760,508 4290117
23,442 913 1544497
TRADE WINGS LTI
NOTES ANNEXER T AND FORMING PART OF ACCOLNTS
NOTE 1% A At Az At
' 31-03-2013 1032012
Rupees Rupees
{Other current nsgers
Group cl}mpuﬁy balances: 21,836,610 21,746,298
21 836,610 21,745,298




TRADE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PAKRT OF ACCOUNTS
YEAR F..ﬁliiﬁ YEAR ENDED
Nole 20 3t March, 2013 3lst March, 2012
Hupoes Rupees
Income rom Operadogg
lnecame from Meney Chenging Business 16,001,186 23,373,572
Commission und Apency Service Charges 841,508,886 19,235,050
Servige Chargey (Net) 30,679,718 15,837,504
153,159,790 160 445,616
TRADE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING FART OF ACCOUNTS
YEAR £NDRED ﬁEiE !HEEE
MNote 21 31st March, 2013 38l March, 2012
Ropees Rupeey
Chher Inceme
Ihleqesl eearned
On Head OfticedInter Branch
(On Bank Fixed Duposic 12R,12] 531,523
o Loan 1o Subsidiary Co. & Cthets T.54T7 582 4,338,613
On Income Tax Refund 186,623 I75 M0
Miscllaneomy Tneomes 1,097,324 1 466,379
Rentat Income 5,268, 167 4014 584
Prafit or (Loss) from Partnzeship fimn (183,121 192,297
Sundry Credit bulence WeBack L5954,573 2,347.743
sharc of Hotel Profit 6,200 437 4,000 0}
Profit on Sale of’ Fixed Asicts - G611
22,280,704 18,104,033
TRADRE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED T0Q AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED YEAK ENIED
MNote 22 31stf March, 2013 3st March. 2012
Rupees Hupees
Employee benefity expenses
Salaries, Wizes and Bonus 57 243 U3 50,323,813
Conteibution to PF and Other Funds 1,972,336 2,231,535
Staff Gratuity 462,114 233,603
Stuff Lewre Bncashment 166,637 201,309
B0 865,525 53,060,860




TRADE WINGS LTD

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

— YLARENDED |  VEARTINDID
Mot 23 st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Rupees Rupees
Financiai expense
Interest expense:-
(In Bank: T.oan
LInign Bank of india 5,409 208 4,224,816
Vijuya Bank 3,263,825 6,025,347
MWationsl Co-op Bank 2,330,044 1428,728
On Holding Company Loan - 74,008
Cn THTegtors Loan 1,05 894 2982,05(
2t Car Loan 303,581 52143
On Sepvice Tax 0410
Tuotal 17,405,862 15,387,203
TRADE WIXGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
Mobe 24 33t Mareh, 2013 31=t March, 2012
Rupics Rupees
(Hher expenses
Andit Eoes 1242251 1,004,235
Rent, Rates, Taves nd Fees 5 736,555 4 387,738
IGET N 1,550 304 bA455.592
Wlator Car Hxpenscs 2,650,529 93T 235
Pusiage, Teleprame, Telephone and telex B 448 614 706,591
Printing and siolicmry 7,702,224 6,748,321
Flectricity & Water Charges 2925480 2.E41.577
Membership & Subscriion 3,181,545 L8592
Bank Charges 2302290 1,087,558
Lagal & Professional Cherees 14,897 518 15,158 1%
Repairs & Matilenance: 12,233 550 T32T030
Bard loans and advince wioff - 4,841,058
Bad Debts 1,216,723 8,356,192
Cither Expenses 3,233,065 36,446 306
L0 Sh 10,8358 255
TRADE WINGS LTD
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
Mute 25 Jlst March, 2012 315t March, 2012
| Rupees Hupees
Euraing/luys) per share
Mutnber of equity Shares of Hs 10each folly paid up at the beginning af the
period. ERCLING I 3,000,000
Mumber uf eguity Shares of Rs 10cach fully paid at the period end 3,006,000 3,000,000
Weightcd Average nuraber of Equity sheres ousiandg duning the yoar 3,000,000 3,000,000
Mot Profit for the year 1,362,933 31430167
Basie/[rluted Profit Por Share HE R L3l
MNominal Yalue of Equily ghorg J14] I
] Pk e
AR Ry,
.‘*-[:\- LiMBA| -
el Ax) Acnul.'-!'l'-"‘h‘




TRADE WINGS LTD

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2013

2012-2013 2011-2012
Rujpees Ruopees Rnpees Ruprces
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit for the yeur 1,362 533 3,930,067
- [Adjustnaeat for :
Depreciation 2,123,331 2 029, 4E2
Deferrad Tax Liabifity {41, 5128) (262,810)
Provision for Tax (BONEO00) 2,419,549
Lesssf{profity frown parnership firm 183,121 £192 290)
Exchange difference 1,055,942 1,215 563
Interest and finaneial chures 17,405,852 15,387,203
Triterest itrcostroe {7 862,326} (5,268 226) 15,471,471
. 12,965 401
Operating profit before working capieal changes 14328, 7M 19,411,637
Adjustments for : :
[(inereasehTecrense in Trade Hoccivables (2,343,533) (12,809,509
{ncreaselThcorease in inveniories 6,133,862 (10,374,869)
(Inctease)Decrease in Cument imveyinnesis 1,735.911 11,468,004
{Increase)Theirepse @iy long tarm loans and advances (13,152,308) 10,548 519
IncreaseiDecrease) in cument labilitics and provisiona (%,547,276) (6,885,358}
' (17,175,343 : (8,061,427
Cash Eenernred from operativng (2,%46.604) 11,340,215
Diregts Taxes 3,953,936
Advance l'ax ! TDSFET paid (3,099.037) 2,439,549) 1,514 387
Add: Reducton in Provision e Taxes 300,000 (2,250.057
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (5, 145,5448) 12,854,002
B [CASHFIL.OW FROM INYESTING ACTIVITIES :
Dreletions{Additions) to fxed essets, including capital “work-in-
progrestadvances and adjustments for exchange fluctuation (5,793,477 293,435
Income [eom investments (183,121% 192,290
Proceeds feom sale of vestmcnis - .
Litterast incomis 7,862,326 5,265,226
1,855 718 5,750,950
NET CASHE FRRGM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1,985,728 5,750,950
C [CASH FLOW FIROM FINANCING ACTI¥ITIES:
proceeds from Ivswences of shore capital
Feduction in Revalsation Reserve (a1, 197 (161,197
Exghanee dilfarence (L9359 (1,215,563)
Tnierest and financial charpes paid (17,405,362 (15,387,204
_ {149,523.0013] {16,763 964
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES {19523,000)] {16,763, %464)
({1 |NET CASH FLOWS DURING THE YEAR [A+B+C) (22,782 vz 1,841 SER
(i} |Cash and cush equivalenis [opening balance) 51,502,279 49,660,609
Cash and cush equivalinis (Closing Balance balunce) 2B, 719,360 1,502,279
Total of {i) + {li} 18,719,360 51,503,279
Balance sheet Amount Rs. 28,719,360 51,502.27T0

Chartered Accountants

SANTOZH A, SHA
Partner . '
M. No. 6548

For YADAV PUJARA & SHAR

/




Note 26

SIGNLFLCANT ACCOUNTING POLECIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF TIE ACCCAINTS
SIGNTETCANT ACCO » POLICTES.

GENERA
Accounts are prepared on accrual basis in keeping with nurmally accepted accounting principles.

BASIS OF PREFARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS;

The financiwl statements have beeh prepared under (he historical cost convention, [n accordunce with the generally
accepted accounting prineiples, the provisions of the Companics Acl, 1936 and the applicuble Acconnting Standurds
jssucd by the Institute of Chattersd Accountants of kndia, except in the case of foced aswets as given below:

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Asscts are carried at cost less depreciation, Cosl of Fixed Asscts includes addition on account of rovalualion of
property situated in Adarsh Socicty and in Bhogilal Building.

DEFREL LATLON

The wampany provides depreciation s under:

1. O writlen down valus method in accordance with section 205 (2) (g} of the Companies Act, 1956, at the
rates specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956,

] Deprecigtion on addition during the year is being provided on g pro rata besis from the dute of addition of the
assel.

m Drepreciation oo additions dug to revalupion to assots has been provided with reference to the balance uscful

life ol fhe assct determined on a basis consistent with the policy for book depreciation. The additienal charge
of depreciation on account of revaluatien is withdrawn lkom Fevaluation Reserve and cradited to the Profil &

Loas Accvunt.
Iy Assewd costing loss than Rs. 5,000/ sequired during ths vear have becn deprecioed at 1009,
INYESTMENTS

Trvestments &re stated at cost. Long Term Investmonls are stated at cost and provision for diminution in value of
investnoent is made unless the diminution is of 1emporary nature,

IN‘i.r"EN'l'D RY ‘ir;.&l ATATION

The stock of Forcign Churrency has been vatued at the Bank burying rats prevailing at the ysar emd.

ACCOTNTING FOR INCOME AND EXPENSES:

Income and expenses ans aogounted in books of account on accrual basis

@ o the case of out — boumd 1our, invoices are raised on the basiz of confimmation of tour teceived from the
customers, but the income is recognized on the completion of the tour, Accordingly, amounts arc shuwn s smdry
deblors vis-a-vis slvance from cuslomers.




FORCICN EXCHANGE I 1O

Transactions in forelgn currencies are recorded at (he exchange ratex prevailing on the date of teansaction, Current

asgets and liubilities not covered by Forward Exchange contracis are retransiated o year end oxchange rates and the

proﬁtﬂhsls o determined and aiso the realised euchange gainsflosses are reflected in the Profit and Loss account,

:;s!ﬂm i Forcign Cumrency Accounls to the extent of Liabilities in Foreign Currencies is translated at the interbamk
ling mate.

RETIREMENT] BEENEFITS:

Contributions to Provident Fund and Pensivn fund are accounted on acerual basis, Liability in respect of Jeave
‘encashment and gratuity due ke cmployees is accounied on acluarial hasis as certified by an approved Actuary.

ENT ES:

MNTIN BILI

Contingent Liabilfties are not provided for but are diseloscd separately.

B. NOTEST CCOLNTS

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
. Rupees, Rupees
1f [ Contingent Jiabilities in respect of ;
(a) | Penalties levied by the Collector of Customs om the Company and
its employees for alleged violation of the Custors Act, 1962 for
Bs.26,00,000/-, against which the Company is in zppeal. The Pre-
deposit of Rs.10,25,000~ were shown under Loans/Advances 15.73,000/- 13,75,000/
schedule “G™ in the previous years and wioff during the ycar.
Matier pending outcoms of Appeal. :
() | Central Rajlway - Not Ascertainable | Not Ascertainable
{c) | Service Tax Liability 62,007,750/ _
{Net of amount paid) Mot Ascertainable
{(d) | Pending Legal Cases 62,25.000/-
{Bank Guarantes given
' Rs. 31,12 500/} Mot Ascertainable
(e} _| Guarantee in form of Negative Hen on ownership property given‘agresd to be piven by the Company in favour of:
Clugramiees in favour of i ;’::lial:gilyﬁsmstance sa:}cltli—rsrted Amount outstanding As at
31-03-2H3 J1-03-20912
Rupees Rupees Rupees
T I ves Bank o Control Northern 2,00,00,000/- il 70,33.758/-
I Saraswat Co-Op Bank Lid S. Kose & Co. Lid 10,00, {0/ - 438971 063,256/~
m National Co-op. Bank (1148) | Trade Wings Hotels Ltd. 1,35,00,000/- 5569715 T2,07,118/-
vV .| National Co-op. Bank ([156) | Trade Wings Hotals Ltd. 0,000,000~ 6114003 70,401,425/
v Nationa! Co-op. Bank (1149) | M/s. Narayan] Associates 135,00, 000 5708999 73.45,989/-
YT | Vijaya Bank Iﬂ:ﬁﬂ%ﬁ“ﬂim“ 50,00,000/- 43,50,119/- 28.27,827/-
VI National Co-op. Bank (1154) | Trade Wings Hotels Ltd 50,00,000/- 4134469 47,40,824/-
VIT | National Co-op. Bank (1151) | Trade Wings Hotels Lid. | 75,00,000- 5906830 68,16,306/-
X National Co-op. Bark (1153} | M5, Narayani Associates 75,00, 000 - 61442583 T0.56,567/-
x Mationat Co-op. Bank {1157} | M/s. Narayani Associates 1O, G OO~ 3751188 00,55 178/
X1 Nativnal Co-op. Bank (1158) | Trade Wings Hovels Lid .5,00,000/- 6314202 WL
K1 Nztignal Co-op. Bank {1159y | M/s. Narayani Associates 73,00,000- 7544384 NIL
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2 Cpounter guarantees to Banks in respect of guaraniess given by them fur payiment 3112500/- | 1112500/ B
to Airlines, Railways and Customs. | |
3 Estimated amount of Contracts {net of advance Rs.1,95,000/) Previous Year 5 50,000/ | 5 80, O
Rs.1,%5 000/-) to be executed on capital accounts and not provided for. e " ’
4 | (a) | Provision has been made in the accounts for Sundry Debtors considered doubtful for Rs.1,12,449/- {previous
| year Rs.1,12,445/-)
In the opinion of the sanagement, provision for doubtful debis for debis which are outstanding for more that §1X
| months are not required. Manapement is hopeful for recovery of such amount in due course ol tme,

5 | The income from comntission, Thiference in Exchange, baggape handling and clearing charges, service charges, passpott
and visa and car hire has been shown net as i1 the past 1. after deducting all expenses and payment in relation to the said
head of income.

& | Managerial remuneration as per Schedule X1 — Part 1T — Section {1 (B of the 31-03-2013 | 31-03-2012
Companies Act, 1955. Rupees Rupees
To Managing Directorfwhole time Directors
Salary 2580002 | 9,00,012°
HEA - 0] 1,80,000/-

| Notes:
u.  Remuncration o Managing Ditector/ whole time directors are paid within the limit of Schedule XII of the
Companies Act, 1936
b. Whole time director is covered under the Company™s group gratuity scheme along with the other employees of
the company. The gratuity and leave liability is determined for all the employees on an overall basis based on the
actuarial valuation done by an independent actuary. The specific amount of gratuity and leave liability for the
director caunot bo ascertained separately, except for the amount actually paid.

7 | The revaluation of propetiy in Adarsh Sociely and owned by the Company and leasehold propetty in Bhogilal Building
was made on 01-04-1986 resulting into additions of Rs. 10,426,695/ (previous year Rs. 10,426,695/-} The depreciation
for the year includes Rs. 161,197/~ {Previous year Rs. 161,197/-) being depreciation on addition on account of revaluation
and the equivalent amount eut of revaluation reserve has becn withdrawn and credited 1o Brofit and Loss Account.

-
8 Paviment to Auditors: - 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
(g} | A& Avdit Fes 11,34,504/- 10,36,529/-
{3)] For Tax Audit Fes . 25,500/~ 24,500/~
(c} In any other manner 32,247/ 32,500/-

9 | Certain premises have been purchased in the name of 2 Director of the Compaay for which suitable
indemmity is obiained,
10 | Parggraph 4C 4D (a} (c) & () Part Il of Schedule V1 1o the Companies Act, 1936 are not applicable.
11 | Expenditure in foreign currency o account of travelling
| membership and subscription fees & services rendered by foreign | 17,03,430- | 16,23,486/-
agents & hotels ¢ic,
12 [ Earning in Foreign Exchange:
{a) : Ticketing and tonr aangements NiL NIL
(by | Commission & service charges { inclusive of difference in
cxchange) [ l NIL NIL




The particulars of carning in foreign exchange and expenditure in forelgn currency have been ascertained

13
by the management on the basis of information availablc with them on which auditors have relied.
The company has the foflowing investment and loans in the subsidiary companies:
14 '
Name of subsidiary Invéstmn:nt Rupees . Loan Rupees
COMPARY
Trade Wings Hotels Limited o, 02 200
(TWHL) 92,771,119~
' -
Roopsangam Holdings Lid. 75,00,200 NIL
The losses of TWHL exceed its paid up capital and free reserves as at 317 March, 2013, In view of the
Long-term invalvement of the Company in TWHL, no provision has been made in the accovnts for the
! said losses, In the opinién of the management, considering the market value of the asscts of the TWEHL,
¢ the overall net worth of TWHL will be higher than the amount invested in all the companies. Therefore the
provision for diminution in value of invesiment is not required.
15 | The Assessntent of Income Tax is completed up to Accounting year 2009-2010.  The Appeals have been
- | filed by Company and income Tax departments in various years viz. 1958-85, 1997-98, 2004-05, and
20035-06, 2009-10. The demand in respect thersot is indetenminate,
16 | Prigr period's income of RsNili- {pre. year R Nil-) and expenses of Rs.52,506/- (previous year
R3.7,82,989/) are credited/debited under relevant heads.
17 | During the year, the Gratuity Liability and Leave encashment liability have been provided on actuarial
basis as certified by approved Actuaries.
1% | Earnings per shate is caleolated as follows 2012-13 2011-12
a. | Net Profit (Loss) after Tax  (Rupees) 13,62,933/ 39,30,157/-
b. | Weighted averaye number of Equity Shares outstanding: {ne.} 30,000,000/~ 30,00,00H)/-
¢. | Nominal Value of Equity Shares {Rupees} 14 Kt
d. | Earnings per shafe — Basic and diluted (rupess) .45 1.31




19 | Description For the year ended For the year ended
March,2013 March, 2012
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
Total Segment Revenue
+ Cango 32,42,526/- 28,87,861/-
s Travel Related Services 17,02,82.397/- |. 17,34,04 046/~
Liss : Inter Bepment Revenue :
: s Carga 0 0
»  Travel Relgted Services a 4]
Revenue from External Customers
*  Cargo 32,42,526/- 28.87.861/-
»  Travel Related Services 17,02,82,397/- 17,34,04.046/-
Segrnont ProhitLoss before Interest and Tax
v Cargo (2.75.096/) 14,275/~
*  Travel Related Services 1,93,03,762/- 2.19,.84,986/-
Total 1,95,28,666/- 21999351/
Less : Tnterest 1,74,05 862/- 1,53,87,203/-
Less : Other Unallocable Expenditure net of un-allocable 9 0
income
i Tatal Profit Before Tax 21,22 804/ G6,12057-

Fixed Assets and other current asscts used in the Company’s business or labilities contracted have not been
_ idemtified to any of the reportable segments, as the fixed assets and services are vsed [nterchangeahly between

segments. The company belicves that it is currently not practicable to provide segment disclosures reisting to total
assets and ligbilities since a meaningful segrogation of the available date is onerous.

20. During the yeatr the company has written off sundry debit balance for Rs.19,16,723/~ /~ (Previous Year
Bs. 85,56, 192/-) lacs, Loans and advance for Rs.Nil- (Previous vear Rs. 48,41,058-) and written back
R3.19,54,571/- {Previous Year Rs.21,18,932/- ) as approved by board of directors. The effect of write off and write
back has been shown In the profit and loss account.

21. Fixed assets includes Rs.11,30,000/- related to purchase of property at Calcutta for which proper documentation
and registration procedures are pending. Auditor has relied upon the value of the property confirm and certified by
management, .

23, Previous year's figures have been regrouped /reclassified where necessary.

23. As per Agcounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, the disclosures of
transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

@ Listof Related Partics and their relationship

Category [ Name of the Related Party Relationship
1. Naravani Hospitality & Academic Tastitution Pvt. Ltd. Helding Company

{formerly known as Appease Investnent & Finance Pvi, Ltd.)
2. Reoopsangam Heldings Lid. Subsidiary Companties

Trade wings Hotels Lid,
3. Dr.5.P.¢ittal and Mr. Yinayak Ubbayakar Key Management Personnel
4, 5. Rose & Company Ltd Aszociates and Entities over which

WNarayani Associales TWL is ahle to excreize significant

influence,
AR B 334,-,-
*r
etk




b. Transactions during the perivd wiih relales] parties,

SrMo. | Nators of Trnsactions Cadegary { Aoyt in Rupess)
Holding Subsidiary Key Agapciates
Company Company Management Entities over
Personnel which TWL is
alvle Ly exercise
significant
influenss
1. irerest Paid ELO5, 805/ il
(Previous Yean) (25,8205 L) £l
2 fnterast Received 44 68,364/~
; 35,461/ iy 306,43,757/-
(Frevions Ys.m.r} (TA098/-) (1.84,492/) (417412 1)
3 Courier Churwess puid Mil
{Previous Year) MLl
4, Remuncration Paid 25,80,012/-
{Provioos Yeur) ) (11400127}
3, archaga of Fixed Assets 583,935/
{Previons Year) (17,40 38%-)
o, Share of Hotel Frofit £2,90,437/-
(Previvus Year) (40,00,000/-)
7. Sale of Fixed Asscta (ML)
(Trevious Yoark 53.71.855/-
- Rent regeived (M}
(Previous Year} *¥1.32. 360/
e, Anmpunt Reeeived towards
Luan 2,44.60,487/-
Balance as on 31" March, 2012 (3. 3842.6755)
{Previcus Year}
1,25,63 895/
Amonnt Received during the (2,24, 20,6001/
year
(Previous yoar) . 2,23.32.515/-
£3,68,02, TR/}
Amount Paid during the year :
(Previous vear) 146,93 867/
{2,44,60.487/}
Bulunce as on 3 1% March, 2013
*{Previous Year)
10 Amuuot Faid tewards Loan
Bualance &g oo 317 March, 2012 1 ARG 118,585,077/ 3.49.14,124/-
iPrefinus ¥ ear) (-5 % 2 :i? 04y (85,72.418/9) (4.50,37.289)
Amount Paid during the wear 33.86.322/ 301,55, 7124 7185728/
(Previous ¥ ear) (13 ;]q ;34}1}.-‘-} (5,94,16,084/) {1.93,37.404,}
Amount Received during the 20.24.444/ 32700870 B7.20,47T~ i
. il : L L
E{minm o) (2.02.151/-) (5,61,03,425/) {2.84,37.90253
$.10.858/- 92,71, 1204 32881376~
Balunce as on 317 March, 20i3 (1 :13 5,3'?9."-} (LI1B.35,077) (3.49.36,7915-)
*(Peevious ¥ ear) B




* Previous Year figures are changed due to the regrouping /reclassification of some companies

24. The company is a partner in M.s5.Global Kitchens (KG) LLF and contribution payable by the Company
towards capital is made subzequently to the year end.

25. The Company has given corporate guarantee of Rs.10 lakhs to b/s. $.Roze & Company Ltd, towards
Loan taken from Saraswat Co-Op. Bank Lid.

SIGNATURE TO NOTES
As per oar attached Report of even date

For YADAY PUJARA & SHAH FOR TRADE WINGS LTD

Chartered Aceountanis

Dlrcctur l}lre:c

SANTOSH A. 5
Parther :
M. No 46548 A e
Firm Registration No. 121711W N j‘; )
Place: Mumbai e Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th Augusat, 2013 AT Date: 05th August, 2013
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TRADE WINGS LTD.

Additional Information as required under Part IV of Schedule V1 to the Companies Act, 1956,

BUSINESS PROFILE

1 Registration Details

Registration No. m 3 H B E State Code
Balance Sheet Date P3ful-JolsT-T1T3]
Il Capitz| Raised During the year {Amount in Thousand)
Public lasue Right Tssue [N{ 1}
Bonus [ssue (N[ I{L] Private Placerent
UI Position of Mobilisation and deployment of Funds {Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Total Liabilities [3]8]a]s]8]3]Total Assets [318]4]5]28]z3]
Sources of Funds
Paid-up Capital - L 13]0]olo]0]Reserves & Surpius | 36 1] 1 ]3]
Secured loans [1]t]3}0] 7] 7 |Unsecured Loans | tzl11af4]5]
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets [ 12[502]7]2 |Investments [ [1]s8]o]2]3]
Net Current Assets [1]3502]4]5]9 {Misc. Expenditure HEERERA
Accumulated Losses [ 1§ IN]I]L|Deferred TaxLiab. | | J1]9]1]3]

TV Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

I 1 ! 'J’l 5 | 4 I ?I ‘}I’l'mal Expenditure

[2T 121 3 |Profic After Tax

Turngver {Incloding ather income)

Profit Before Tax ' { |

(Please Tick Appropriate Box & for Profit, for loss)
¥ (Generic Name of Three Principal Prodocts/Services of Company (a5 per monetary termas)

Eaming per share (Negative) | | [o].]4]s5 |Dividend Rate %
Ttem Code No. {ITC Cade) |  NotApplicable  {Product Description
Item Code No (ITC Code) |  NeiApplicable  |Product Description
ltem Code Mo, { ITC Code) | | Mot Applicable |Product Discription
For Trade Wings Ltd.

B

Director DireV

Place : Mumbai
Date: 05th August, 2013
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TRADE-WINGS LIMITED

SIXTY THIRD ANNUAL REPORT 2012 - 2013

Statement of Subsidiary Companies pursmant to Section 212 of the
Companies Act, 1956 '

| Sr. Particulars Roopsangum Holdings | Trade Wings Hotels
No. ' Limited Limited
i gmcfal year of the 31¥ Mareh. 2013 31% March, 2013
ubsidiary Company
o | Date from which it became 22/12/1988 15/04/1989
subsidiary
{a) no of shares held by ﬁ;ffﬁ';f:i l;'f;ght :
Trade-Wings Limited 74,996 (Sevenly Four Ninety Six Only) Equit
(Holding Company) with | Thousand Nine Hundred Sharc:; of Rs lgﬂ f,_%ac}};
3. | its nominees in the Ninety Six Only) Equity fullv paid u ’ & 20
| Subsidiary at the end of the | Shares of Rs. 100/-each | ' ) e
financial year of the fully paid-up Sh:rres i fRs lfl?eanh
Submd:gry fully paid up
{b)Extent of intarest of
holdings Company at the
cnd of Finzmci};.l year of the 100.00% 100.00%
Subsidiary
The net aggregate amount
of the Subsidiary’s Prolit/
(loss) so far as il concern
the members holding
Company not dealt with in
4 | Company’s Accounts
i) For the Fipancial year Rs.66,136/- Rs. 39,22,259/-
ii) For the Previous Year Rs. A 847 Rs.1,07,759,885/-
The net agpregate wnount
of the Profit/ Loss of the
5 | Subsidiary whuch has been
dealt in the account of the
Holding Company
i) for the financial year Nil Nil
ended 31* March 2013
ii} For the previous ycar Nil Nil
Matcrial changes between
the end of linancial year of
& | the Subsidiary and ihe end
of holdings Company’s Nil Nil
Financial year




TRADE-WINGS LIMITED
Regd. Office: 6, Mascarenhas Builiding, M. G. Road, Panaji - 403001, Goa

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Foliono......cc.coove DPIDno. ....coiiiininann Client ID No.....ovvvoiveiinian
Name imfull......oo
I hereby record my presence at the 63" Annual General Mesting of the Company held at Registerad

" Office of the Company at 6, Mascarenhas Building, M. G. Road, Panaji - 403061, Gea on Monday,
anpt September, 2013 ac 5:00 P.M.

*¥Signature of the Member or Froxy

* Please Indicate whether Member or Proxy
1. Please bring the duly filled in Atlendance Slip and had it over at the entrance duly signed.
2. Members/Proxy holders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report with them Lo
the Annual General Mecting,

{Tear Herc)
TRADE-WINGS LIMITED
Regd. Gffice: 6, Mascarenhas Building, M. G. Road, Panaji - 403001, Goa
PROXY FORM

Foliono................. DPID RO, coerriiicecen e Client ID Now. i e
W e O in the District of
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, being members(s) of Trade-Wings Limited, holding........cooec.ceeeeivenenenn.. shares
hereby appoint M/ Ms. oo e of L e
in the district of .........ccoooiiin . or falling him Mr/ Ms.........
) . inthe disicict of ..o, as my / our proxy 1o attend and

vote for me / us on my / our behalf at the 63 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on

Munday, 30™ September, 2013 st 5:00 p.ow and at every adjournment thereof,

Signed this oo cciiniinnn dav ot 2013
Affixa
Eevenue
. Starmp
SIBNAIUFE e e
NOTE:

1. The form duly completed must be depositcd at ihe regisierad oftice of the Company not less than 48
hours hefore the commencement of the aforesaid Annuval Geneval Meeting,
2. A Proxy need ngt be a wember of the Company.
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